
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, June 2nd, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, May 30th   

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 27TH, 2014 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – RICK EVANS 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
             
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Recognitions by Mayor Doug Sprouse 
 

Tom Reed – Retiring after 25 years on the Board 
                     of the Springdale Housing Authority   

 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on issues not on the agenda.  No 
action will be taken tonight.  All comments will be 
taken under advisement.   
 

6. Reports 
 

a) Ozark Regional Transit - Alternating Monthly Report.   
 
7. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) May 13th, 2014 Pg.'s 3-16 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully 

and distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this 
agenda as item numbers….9-A; 13-B. (Motion must be approved by two-
thirds (2/3) of the council members).  

   
9. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A. An Ordinance rezoning 20.95 acres owned by the Springdale Benevolent 
Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium located on the SE corner of E. 
Emma Avenue & S. Old Missouri Road from Light Industrial District (I-1) to 
Institutional District (P-1). Pg.'s 17-20 

 
B. A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 

Gutters and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Danielle 
Wahlquist – Hays In connection with 13186 Rusty Blackhaw Rd, a Single 
Family Dwelling.  Pg.'s 21-22 

 



C. A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Springdale 
Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium in connection with 
L14-13, a Large Scale Development. Pg.'s 23-24 

 
D. A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 

Gutters and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 for Today's Bank in 
connection with L14-12, a Large Scale Development.  Pg.'s 25-26 

 
10. Street & CIP Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:    
 

A. A Resolution authorizing the execution of contracts for the removal of 
asbestos and demolition of the structures at 100 E. Emma Avenue and 125 
N. Mill Street.  (committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 27-31 

 
B. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation 

proceedings on properties owned by Michael L. Steenbergen and Lo Lynn 
Steenbergen located at 1632 and 1684 South 56h Street on the 56th Street 
Widening Project. (committee recommended approval) Pg. 32 

 
C.  A Resolution authorizing the settlement of a condemnation of land owned 

by Bob and Sue Pyatt. (committee recommended approval) Pg. 33 
 

D. A Resolution authorizing the settlement of a condemnation of land owned by 
Donnie and Alyson Rutledge.  (committee recommended approval) Pg. 34 

 
E.  A Resolution authorizing the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to assume the 

responsibility of the costs associated with electrical service to streetlights in 
the Western Trails Subdivision.  (committee recommended approval) Pg. 35 

 
11.   Finance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 
 A Resolution authorizing the District Court to purchase software platform which 

will be required for the Virtual Justice System for the Springdale District Court 
and making a budget amendment.   (committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 36-
39 
 

12. Police and Fire Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Rick 
Evans: 

 
 A Resolution waiving the emergency medical service fee during the Mission of 

Mercy Event at the Northwest Arkansas Convention Center.  (committee 
recommended approval) Pg. 40  

 
13. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report & 

Recommendations by Chairman Jim Reed:  
 

A. Tabled from May 13th meeting:  A Resolution authorizing the execution of a 
demolition contract for 317 E. Emma Avenue. Pg.'s 41- 43 

 
B. Tabled from May 13th meeting: An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to 

file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on 
property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas.  (property located at 
4003 S. Thompson Street) Pg.'s 44- 62 

 
14. A Resolution approving a construction progress payment for the Don Tyson 

Parkway Interchange (121BPS1), presented by Alan Pugh, Director of 
Engineering. Pg.'s 63- 69 

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 
16. Comments from Council Members. 
17. Comments from City Attorney. 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
19. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

The City Council ofthe City of Springdale met in regular session on May 13, 2014, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Sam Goade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Rick McWhorter 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 
MarkGutte 
Gina Kinsey 

Mayor 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
ChiefBuilding Official 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 
IT Director 
Human Resources Director 

RECOGNITION OF OFFICER LOUIS MANJARREZ 

Washington County Prosecutor John Threet presented the 2014 Honor Award for 
Exceptional Duty to former Springdale Police Department Officer Louis Manjarrez. This 
award is usually given at the Springdale Police Department's awards ceremony held in 
June but Officer Manjarrez will be moving out of the country. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the April 22, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ECONOMIC DEVEOPMENT REPORT 

Lance Eads, Vice President of Economic Development, and Scott Edmondson, Director 
of Business Development for the Chamber of Commerce, gave a report on economic 
development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office) 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 60-14 - APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF DUSTY 
GRAHAM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution approving the appointment of Dusty Graham to 
the Board of Commissioners of the Springdale Housing Authority. Tom Reed is 
resigning effective March 28, 2014. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Tom Reed's term expired on March 28th, 2014, and he has elected to 
not ask for reappointment, therefore, there is a vacancy on the Board of Commissioners of 
the Springdale Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has conducted a search for a qualified 
citizen to serve on this board, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority, under 
authority of Arkansas Code 14-169-208, passed and approved Resolution No. 521-14 on 
April 30th, 2014, appointing Dusty Graham, subject to the approval of the City Council, to 
fill the open position beginning immediately, and said term expiring on April30, 2019. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the appointment of Dusty Graham 
to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority is hereby approved to fill the 
open position, term beginning immediately and said term expiring April30, 2019. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 60-14. 

'1:1' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 61-14 - ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF STABJL.LOC. 
INC .. IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE 
CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARKANSAS CODE 
ANNOTATED§ 15-4-2706{0) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution endorsing the participation of Stabil
Loc, Inc., in the Sales and Use Tax Refund Program authorized by the Consolidated 
Incentive Act of2003 and Arkansas Code Annotated§ 15-4-2706(0). 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF 
STABIL-LOC, INC., IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND 
PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED 
INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. CODE ANN. §15-4-2706{d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 
incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 
municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 
participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d} provides that the governing body of 
the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 
authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 
program; and 

WHEREAS, Stabil-Loc, Inc., of 444 Old Wire Road, Suite G, wishes to 
participate in, and be eligible for, the investment tax incentives contained in Ark. Code 
Ann. §15-4-2706(d), due to the expansion of its facility in the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, Stabil-Loc, Inc., has agreed to furnish the City of Springdale all 
information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of Stabil-Loc, Inc., 
in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is hereby 
endorsed, and the Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to refund local 
sales taxes to Stabil-Loc, Inc., and this resolution shall take effect immediately. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

., 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13, 2014 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 61-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 62-14 - WAIVING THE BUILDING PERMIT FEE FOR A 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT THE JONES CENTER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution waiving the building permit fee 
required by the City of Springdale for a capital improvement project at the Jones Center 
in Springdale. They will be required to remit the Act 474 fee required by the State of 
Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE BUILDING PERMIT FEE FOR 
A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT THE JONES 
CENTER 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center is a facility that serves families, strengthens the 
community, and benefits the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center has engaged in an endowment campaign to raise 
money for the Jones Center, and to fund capital improvement projects located thereon; 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center has been successful in its fundraising efforts, and 
is now undertaking a capital improvement project of over $2,000,000 in improvements to 
the heating and cooling system at the Jones Center, resulting in significant utility savings 
which will allow an increase in programs for the youth of City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Section 22-32 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, require a fee to be paid to the City upon acquiring a building permit, and the 
fee paid to the City is calculated by the amount of construction costs associated with the 
building project; 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center wishes to have the City of Springdale building 
permit fee waived, and remit only the Act 474 fee required by the State of Arkansas, so 
that maximum funds can be used for the capital improvement project to be undertaken at 
the Jones Center. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the building permit fee required by 
Section 22-32 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be waived 
for the capital improvement project described herein to be undertaken at the Jones Center 
in Springdale, and that the Jones Center be required to remit only the Act 474 fee required 
by the State of Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 62-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 63-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY CHURCH NW A. INC. ARE 
DEFENDANTS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Victory Church NW A, Inc. is the defendant. 

The City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Victory Church NW A Inc. to condemn this 
property for the Don Tyson Interchange project. At that time the sum of $2,445,000 was 
deposited into the Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation. 

Attorney Steve Lisle, representing Victory Church NW A, said his client has agreed to 
settle the lawsuit for $925,000 in additional funds, making the total paid to Victory 
Church NW A Inc. $3,370,000.00. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
.SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY 
CHURCH NW A, INC. ARE DEFENDANTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Victory Church NW A, 
Inc., to condemn a tract of land for the I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, 
AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts llXA and llXB; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $2,445,000.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for Victory Church's property; 

WHEREAS, Victory Church has extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of$3,370,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $925,000.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Victory Church condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$3,370,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

r--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 63-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 64-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO MEMCO SAFETY. INC. IN CONNECTION 
WITH L14-02. A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to Memco Safety Inc. in connection with L14-02, a Large Scale Development. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

At the last meeting, the Resolution was tabled because there was a question about 
installation of a street light. 

The owners were present at tonight's meeting and said a street light could be put on the 
power pole on Emma Avenue. 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1 and grant the waiver 
with a street light being installed on the Emma Avenue pole. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
BRENT AND RAE COUCH IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE 
FAMILY DWELLING LOCATED AT 2651 N. 56m STREET 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to A venues including drainage improvements related thereto, street lights 

00 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

in connection with Ll4-02, a Large Scale Development for Memco Safety, Inc. and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to Emma Avenues including drainage 
improvements related thereto, with the exception that a street light shall be installed on 
the existing pole on Emma Avenue in connection with Ll4-02, a Large Scale 
Development for Memco Safety, Inc. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS DAY OF -----" 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 64-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4790 - AMENDING CHAPTER 102-1 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGALE, ARKANSAS. CONTAINING 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO SOLID WASTE. TRASH. AND BULKY WASTE; 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 102-1 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, containing regulations pertaining to solid 
waste, trash, and bulky waste; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. The 
revision to bulky waste regulations limits the number of certain items that can be hauled 
off and addresses those items containing Freon or other refrigerants. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass,. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

"' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4790. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4791 - AMENDING SECTION 46-56 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (FIREWORKS ORDINANCE) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 46-56 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas pertaining to fireworks in the city limits. 
Section 46-56(a)(3) is also being revised to reflect the current Fire Code adopted by the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4791. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4792 - CLOSING MILL STREET TO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC 
BETWEEN JOHNSON A VENUE AND EMMA A VENUE: TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Evans presented an Ordinance closing Mill Street to vehicular traffic between 
Johnson Avenue and Emma A venue; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 

The Springdale Downtown Revitalization Master Plan was adopted by the City Council 
on July 9, 2013 (Resolution No. 104-13) as a tool for the revitalization of downtown 
Springdale, and to make it a local and regional destination. 

On August 27, 2013, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, authorized 
the purchase of property located at 100 E. Emma to effectuate the Plan (Resolution No. 
129-13). 

On November 26, 2013, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, authorized 
the purchase of property located at 125 N. Mill Street to effectuate the Plan (Resolution 
No. 168-13). 

The Plan provides that Mill Street from Johnson Avenue to Emma Avenue be closed to 
vehicular traffic, but remain open for use and enjoyment by the public as part of the Plan 
and as part of the Razorback Greenway Trail. 

Q 
...-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13t 2014 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawsont Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4792. 

RESOLUTION NO. 65-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY YEN PHUNG 
FOR THE SPRINGDALE DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION MASTER PLAN 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on property owned by Yen Phung for the Springdale 
Downtown Revitalization Master Plan. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ATTORNEY TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION 
PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY YEN 
PHUNG FOR THE SPRINGDALE DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION MASTER PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Downtown Revitalization Master Plan ("the Plan") 
provides for the demolition of two structures located on the east side of Mill Street 
between Johnson A venue and Emma Avenue; 

WHEREAS, Yen Phung owns two parcels of property located on the east side of 
Mill Street between Johnson Avenue and Emma Avenue, and both of these parcels are 
needed by the City of Springdale to effectuate the Plan; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of these two parcels of 
property from the property ownert Yen Phung, have been unsuccessful; 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire these two parcels of property (Parcel 
No. 815-22941-000 and Parcel No. 815-22937-000) by condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the two parcels of property 
located on the east side of Mill Street between Johnson A venue and Emma Avenue, 
owned by Yen Phung, to allow the Springdale Downtown Revitalization Master Plan to 
proceed. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13, 2014 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 65-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 66-14 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND THE CITY OF JOHNSON. ARKANSAS. 
REGARDING THE EXTENSION OF 56TH STREET SOUTH FROM DON TYSON 
PARKWAY TO JOHNSON MILL BOULEY ARD 

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to 
enter into an interlocal agreement between the City of SEringdale, Arkansas, and the City 
of Johnson, Arkansas, regarding the extension of 56 Street south from Don Tyson 
Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE 
CITY OF JOHNSON, ARKANSAS, REGARDING THE 
EXTENSION OF 56TH STREET SOUTH FROM DON TYSON 
PARKWAYTOJOHNSONMILLBOULEVARD 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is in the process of making 
improvements to 56th Street, and is contemplating extending 56th Street south from Don 
Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the City of Johnson, 
Arkansas, jointly applied and were approved for a Surface Transportation Program
Attributable STP-A grant in the amount of $400,000, with a $100,000 local match (the 
City of Springdale's portion being $70,000 and the City of Johnson's portion being 
$30,000); 

WHEREAS, since a portion of the 56th Street improvements will be located in 
the City of Johnson, Arkansas, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the City of Johnson, 
Arkansas, wish to enter into an interlocal agreement to memorialize the specifics of the 
extension of 56th Street from Don Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard; 

N -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 25-20-104, the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, and the City of Johnson, Arkansas, are granted the authority to enter into such 
interlocal agreement, with the approval of the Arkansas Attorney General; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 
enter into an interlocal agreement with the City of Johnson, Arkansas, which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof, subject to the approval of the Arkansas 
Attorney General. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 66-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 67-14 - AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department to use drug seizure funds to purchase radios, vests, 
computer and other items for the department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Police Department received asset forfeiture 
funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested some of this revenue be allocated to 
the Police Department's 2014 budget for radios, vests, computer and other items; 

f'f') 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Present 
Budget 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Bud2et 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Funds 66,500 66,500 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 67-14. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A DEMOLITION 
CONTRACT FOR 317 E. EMMA AVENUE (THE OLD HATCHERY) 

At Mayor Sprouse's request, Alderman Jim Reed made the motion to table this 
Resolution for two weeks to allow an interested company to look at the property at 317 E. 
Emma Avenue before demolition is started. Alderman Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4003 S. THOMPSON, WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS (OWNER: JOYCE MILLER) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a proposed ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to 
file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 
4003 S. Thompson, within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

Attorney Cate explained the City's cost for the clean-up was $34,030.06. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

"'Il' 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

David Carruth, Attorney representing Joyce Miller, told Council that they feel the amount 
is too much and the cost was more than was necessary. He anticipates there will be a 
lawsuit if it cannot be resolved. 

Mr. Carruth gave a brief history. The property had been occupied for over 40 years as a 
salvage yard by the Meadows family. Their lease expired in 2012. They vacated the 
property. They crush cars and left it in a mess. A Phase I Environmental assessment was 
conducted at the owner's expense which came back and said there were environmental 
problems with the property from spilled antifreeze, motor oil etc. They wanted to have a 
Phase ll Environmental study done which the Meadows would not discuss. At that time 
the notices started coming from Code Enforcement. City employees came on site and 
cleaned the property, while the owners were working with their people to clean the site. 
Dirt was moved which causes more issues environmentally with the property. 

Mr. Carruth said they don't mind paying the city for some of the work done but feel there 
was far more work done than needed to be and that is why they take exception to the 
amount. 

Mr. Carruth said if the city is willing they would like to try and work this issue out by 
negotiating the costs for this project. 

Alderman Overton suggested the motion be withdrawn and the ordinance be tabled to 
allow City Attorney Cate to sit down with Mr. Carruth and try to come up with a solution. 
Alderman Reed withdrew his motion. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to table the Ordinance until the May 27, 2014 City 
Council meeting. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: Jaycox 

ORDINANCE NO. 4793 - ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 4003 S. THOMPSON (OWNER: JOYCE MILLER) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and 
removal of a certain structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 4003 S. 
Thompson, owned by Joyce Miller. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4793. 

., 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 13,2014 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

\C 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM LIGHT 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (1-1) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT (P-1) 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 6, 2014 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Springdale Benevolent Foundation on bE!half of 
Parson's Stadium requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned 
from Light Industrial District (1-1) to Institutional District (P-1). 

Layman•s Description: SE corner of E. Emma Ave. & S. Old Missouri Road 

Legal description: Part of the southeast 1/4 (SE 1/4) of the southwest 
1/4 (SW 1/4) of Section 31, Township 18 North, (T-18-N), Range 29 West ... 
(R-29-W of the 5th principal meridian, Washington County, Springdale, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: 

Commence at the northeast (NE) corner of said SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of 
Section 31, said comer being a found railroad spike, thence along the 
north line of said SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, N87° 21' 59., W a distance of 
602.55 feet to a point; thence leaving said north line, S03° 05' 56" W a 
distance of 26.24 feet to a found iron pin with plastic cap #1181, said 
found iron pin being on the southern right-of-way line of East Emmc; 
Avenue (AKA State Highway 68) and the point of beginning; thence 
leaving said right-of-way, S03° 05' 56" W a distance of 200.54 feet to a 
point; thence S86° 54' 04" E a distance of 90.00 feet to a point; thence 
S03° 06' 05" W a distance of 1066.82 feet to the south line of said SE 1/4 
of SW 1/4 being a township line between T-18-N and T-17-N; thence 
along said south line N88° 17' 52" W a distance of 552.62 feet to a point; 
thence leaving said south line, N02° 08' 06" E a distance of 97.60 feet to a· 
point; thence N87° 51' 54" W a distance of 20.00 feet to a point; thence 
S02° 08' 06" W a distance of 30.00 feet to a point; thence N87° 51' 54" W 

t-
..-4 



a distance of 140.23 feet to a point on the eastern right-of-way of State 
Highway 265 (AKA Old Missouri Road); thence continuing along saia 
right-of-way, N12° 54' 43" W a distance of 31.30 feet to a point; thence 
continuing along said right-of-way, N03° 48 16" E a distance of 299.85 
feet to a point; thence continuing along said right-of-way, N86° 11' 44" W 
a distance of 13.00 feet to a point; thence continuing along said right-of
way, N03° 48' 16" E a distance of 805.80 feet to a point; thence continuing 
along said right-of-way, N05° 39' 28" W a distance of 18.25 feet to a point; 
thence continuing along said right-of-way, N03° 48' 16" E a distance of 
55.00 feet to a point, said point being at the intersection of said eastern 
right-of-way and the southern right-of-way of East Emma Avenue (AKA 
State Highway 68); thence along said southern right-of-way, N88° 54' 49" 
E a distance of 14.32 fee to a point, thence continuing along said 
southern right-of-way, S88° 31' 52" E a distance of 99.76 feet to a point; 
;thence continuing along said southern right-of-way, S87° 15' 16, E a 
distance of 519.98 feet to the point of beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by taw, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Light Industrial District (1-1) to Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of 
that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and-damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Light Industrial District (1-1) to Institutional District P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

2 

go 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~- C-~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

0\ 
~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 
eases• 

20 

APPUCANT: SPRINGDALE BENEVOLENT FOUNDAnON 
REZONING REQUEST: 

I·l TO P-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/6/2014 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO DANIELLE WAHLQUIST· HAYS IN CONNECTION 
WITH 13186 RUSTY BLACKHAW A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the C1ty Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 13186 Rusty Blackha~ including drainage improvements related 
thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Danielle Wahlquist
Hays and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 13186 Rusty 
Blackhaw including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with a single family dwelling for Danielle Wahlquist~Hays. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 13186 Rusty Blackhaw 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks s in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Danielle Wahlquist-Hays. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 13186 Rusty Blackhaw 
in connection with a single family dwelling for Danielle Wahlquist-Hays with estimated 
cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 13186 Rusty Blackhaw including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Danielle Wahlquist-Hays. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

z;;r~_( __ , -
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2014 Waivers\W14-05 Danlelle Wahlquiat-Hays\Resolutlons.doc 

....-! 
N 



22 

;. ; ' -t_ 

. '(~ 

1\ Feet 

W ~a:~:~ 
N 

APPUCANT: DANIELLE WAHLQUIST-HAYS 
WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK REQUIREMENTS 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OfflCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/6/2014 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO SPRINGDALE BENEVOLENT FOUNDATION ON 
BEHALF OF PARSON'S STADIUM IN CONNECTION 
WITH L 14-13 A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with L 14-13 a Large Scale Development for 
Springdale Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to East Emma Avenue 
and Arkansas State Highway 265 including drainage improvements related thereto, 
curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with L 14~13, a Large Scale 
Development for Springdale Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to East Emma Avenue and 
Arkansas State Highway 265 including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with L 14-13, a Large Scale 
Development for Springdale Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to East Emma Avenue 
and Arkansas State Highway 265 in connection with L 14-13, a Large. Scale 
Development for Springdale Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadi\rm with 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to East Emma Avenue and Arkansas 
State Highway 265 including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights to be built in connection with L 14-13, a Large Scale 
Development for Springdale Benevolent Foundation on behalf of Parson's Stadium. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a~-c E:-

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debble\Waiver of subdivision requirements - fonn\Reaolutlon-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and atreetllghts.doc 

~ 
~ 



L 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 

HARRAl 

24 

APPUCANT: SPRINGDALE BENEVOLENT FOUNDATION 
REZONING REQUEST:t W-., lie/ 

1·1 TO P-1 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEffiNG 
5/6/2014 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO TO DAY'S. BANK IN CONNECTION WITH L 14-12 A 
LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with L 14-12 a Large Scale Development for Today's Bank and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 48th Street including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with L 14-07 a Large 
Scale Development for Today's Bank. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 48th Street including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with L 14-07 a Large 
Scale Development for Today's Bank. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 48th Street in 
connection with L 14-07 a Large Scale Development for Today's Bank with. estimated 
cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 48th Street including drainage 
improvements related thereto, , sidewalks to be built in conn.ection with L 14-07 a 
Large Scale Development for Today's Bank. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~p~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Waiver of subdivision requirements - form\Resolutlon-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetllghts.doc 

lf'l 
N 



'5320 

.. · -· :· 

•. 

J ::'.:. ,. 

·; 

"' . (. . 

~ 0 

N 
A 

Feet 
100 

A AH 
200 

AI 
APPUCANT: TODAY'S BANK 

WAIVER REQUEST: STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/6/2014 

9Z 



RESOLUTION No. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 
CONTRACTS FOR THE REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS AND 
DEMOLITION OF THE STRUCTURES AT 100 E. EMMA 
AVENUE AND 125 MILL STREET 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 104-13 the Springdale Downtown Revitalization 
Master Plan (11the Plan'•) was adopted by the City Council as a tool for the revitalization 
of downtown Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution NO. 129-13 the City Council authorized the purchase 
of property located at 100 E. Emma Avenue and 125 Mill Street, and 

WHEREAS, to begin implementation of the Plan the structures at 1 00 E. Emma 
Avenue and 125 Mill Street and certain structures in Shiloh Square must be removed 
and the site made ready for the planned improvements, and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has secured funding and by 
board action is ready to reimburse the City for the cost of removal and demolition, and 

WHEREAS, the staff has followed the competitive bidding process for the 
removal of asbestos and demolition of the structure that resulted in Snyder 
Environmental being the low bidder for asbestos removal and Arco Excavation and 
Paving being the lower bidder for demolition, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized as follows: 

1. To execute a contract with Snyder Environmental for the removal of asbestos 
in the structures at 100 E. Emma Avenue and 125 Mill Street in an amount 
not to exceed $ 27 .885.00. 

2. To execute a contract with Arco Excavation and Paving for the demolition of 
the structures at 100 E. Emma Avenue and 125 Mill Street in an amount not 
to exceed $149,700. 

3. To accept reimbursement for actual costs in the removal of asbestos and 
demolition of the structures at 100 E. Emma Avenue and 125 Mill Street and 
certain structures in Shiloh Square from the Downtown Springdale Alliance. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of May, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zd-~~ Co 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

...... 
M 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE CONTRACT FOR DEMOLITION 

Projects AD 1402 and AD 1403 
100 E. Emma Ave and 125 N. Mill St 

Springdale, AR. 72764 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 27th day of May. 2014 by and between the 
City of Springdale and Chris McDaniel DBA ARCO Excavation and Paving Inc. 1/we ARCO 
Excavation and Paving Inc. in consideration of the lump sum of $149.700.00, do hereby 
agree to perform the following demolition work on the above captioned project: 

See attached sheets for sketch and location 

Contract price shall include all insurance, taxes, fees, permits, license, labor, equipment, and 
material necessary to complete the work. All structures shall be completely removed, including 
slabs, footings, foundations and basements. Basements shall be backfilled with suitable 
material and left level with the surrounding area. Water wells shall be closed according to the 
procedure required by the Arkansas Water well Construction Commission. Septic tanks shall 
be pumped empty, removed, and void backfilled with suitable material. The contractor shall 
comply with all local, state, and federal laws associated with this work. Any change in the 
scope of work must have prior approval by the City of Springdale's Project Manager in order to 
be eligible for payment. 

All work shall be coordinated with the City of Springdale's Project Manager and must be 
completed within 45 working days. A copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) must be sent to the 
Project Manager so a work order letter may be Issued. The contractor shall contact the 
City of Springdale's Project Manager (Don Hancock) at (479) 750-8175, at least three (3) days 
prior to the inception of demolition activities. Work not completed by this date shall result in 
the contractor being charged $120.00 per day until work is completed. 

It is understood that all combustible materials, construction material and all other rubbish, 
including shrubbery and trees which are cut or uprooted to facilitate operations, will be 
removed from the premises by the contractor, disposed of in an approved landfill and, in all 
other respects, the premises will be left in a generally level, safe, and sanitary condition. The 
contractor shall endeavor to avoid unnecessary damage or destruction of trees, shrubs, and 
plants on the premises. Those improvements and areas that are not in the construction limits 
will also need to be left in a condition such that it can be mowed and maintained safely. 

NOTE: Dumping of demolition waste materials shall be at a landfill permitted by the 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality CADEQl or at an un-permitted site 
approved by ADEQ. Contractor must call ONE CALL for location of other utilities at the 
job site. 

QC 
M 



Page 2 
Projects AD 1402 and AD 1403 

Contractor shall maintain access to all properties at all times. 

In the event that utility service lines, meters, etc., are disconnected, destroyed or otherwise 
impaired in any way by reason of performance of this operation by the contractor, the 
contractor shall, at his own expense, be responsible for all replacement utility service in lieu of 
those affected. It is also understood that the contractor will take all reasonable safety 
precautions to protect surrounding properties and pedestrian traffic and will accept the 
responsibility of all liabilities thus incurred during these operations. 

Mail Invoices To: City of Springdale - Planning and Community Development Office, 
201 Spring Street, Room 214, Springdale, AR 72764, Attn: Don Hancock. 

1/We ARCO Excavation and Paving Inc. hereby agree to accept from the City of Springdale 
two payments. the first payment being made after the demolition and backfill of 125 N. Mill 
Street and the second payment at 1 00% completion and acceptance by the Citv for the 
completion of the total project minus any previous payments. The second payment contract 
amount as full payment of this contract when all the above listed services have been 
performed on the subject properties to the satisfaction of the City of Springdale and in 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as set forth in attached Appendix "A" 
and the provisions of Form FHW A 1273 (Required Contract Provisions Federal-Aid 
Construction Contracts) which are attached and made a part of this contract. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Recommended: 

Wyman Morgan 

Approved: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Manager in order to be eligible for payment. 

CONTRACTOR 

ARCA Excavation & Paving INC 
Company Name 

Signature & Title 

Address 

Tax 10 or Social Security No 

Phone Number & Contact Person 

0'1 
M 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE CONTRACT FOR ASBESTOS REMOVAL 

Projects AD 1402 and AD 1403 
100 E. Emma Ave and 125 N. Mill St 

Springdale, AR. 72764 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 27th day of May. 2014 by and between the 
City of Springdale and Snyder Environmental of 7031 Dewaflebakker Lane. North Little 
Rock. Arkansas 72113. 1/we Snyder Environmental in consideration of the lump sum of 
$27.885.00, do hereby agree to perform the following asbestos work on the above captioned 
projects: 

Contract price shall include all insurance, taxes, fees, permits, license, labor, equipment,. and 
material necessary to complete the work. All material containing asbestos as specified shall 
be removed. The contractor shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws associated with 
this work. Any change in the scope of work must have prior approval by the City of 
Springdale's Project Manager in order to be eligible for payment. 

All work shall be coordinated with the City of Springdale's Project Manager and must be 
completed within 30 working days. A copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) must be sent to the 
Project Manager so a work order letter may be Issued. The contractor shall contact the 
City of Springdale's Project Manager (Don Hancock) at (479) 750-8175, at least three (3) days 
prior to the inception of demolition activities. Work not completed by this date shall result in 
the contractor being charged $100.00 per day until work is completed. 

It is understood that all specified materials will be removed from the premises by the 
contractor, disposed of in an approved landfill and, in all other respects, the premises will be 
left in a generally sanitary condition. 

NOTE: Dumping of demolition waste materials shall be at a landfill permitted by the 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Qualltv (ADEQ) or at an un-permitted site 
approved by ADEQ. 

It is understood that the contractor will take all reasonable safety precautions to protect 
surrounding properties and pedestrian traffic and will accept the responsibility of all liabilities 
thus incurred during these operations. 

E-mail invoice to: dhancock@springdalear.gov or mall to: City of Springdale - Planning 
and Community Development Office, 201 Spring Street, Room 214, Springdale, AR 
72764, Attn: Don Hancock. 

1/We Snyder Environmental hereby agree to accept from the City of Springdale the lump sum 
contract amount as full payment of this contract when all the above listed services have been 
performed on the subject properties to the satisfaction of the City of Springdale and in 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

= ff') 



Page2 
Projects AD 1402 and AD 1403 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Recommended: 

Wyman Morgan 

Approved: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR 

Snyder Environmental 
Company Name 

Signature & Title 

Address 

Tax ID or Social Security No 

Phone Number & Contact Person 

.. 

~ 
f'f'l 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON 
PROPERTIES OWNED BY MICHAEL L. STEENBERGEN 
AND JO LYNN STEENBERGEN LOCATED AT 1632 AND 
1684 SOUTH S6m STREET ON THE 56m STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 56th Street, 
Project #12BPS5; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of· way and 
easements from property owners, Michael L. Steenbergen and Jo Lynn Steenbergen have been 
unsuccessful on the project identified as 56th Street Project, #12BPS5. 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation ~ceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and easement on the property 
located on 56 Street, owned by Michael L. Steenbergen and Jo Lynn Steenbergen to allow 
construction of the 56th Street Project to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

&r~- G:ea. 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C:\Usen\rosela\AppData\Locai\MicrotOft\Windows\Temporary Jnttmet Files\Content.Outlook\U2.JCTNOA\Tract2S26Coodcmnalion.doc 

M 
ft) 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT 
OF A CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY BOB 
AND SUE PYATT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is acquiring property needed for the 56th 

Street Widening Project No. 12BPS5; 

WHEREAS, one of the tracts of land affected by this project, Tract 24, is owned 

by Bob and Sue Pyatt; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale estimated the amount of just compensation 

for the Pyatts• property to be $71,800.00; 

WHEREAS, the Pyatts have extended an offer to settle this case for the total sum 

of $94,193.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $22,393.00 to acquire this property without the need of a 

lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and 

risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City staff is hereby authorized to acquire 

Tract 24 of the 56th Street Widening Project No. 12BPS5, owned by Bob and Sue Pyatt, 

for the total sum of $94,193.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

B-.J,-C& 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/2014misc/RESOPyatt 

~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT 
OF A CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY 
DONNIE AND ALYSON RUTLEDGE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is acquiring property needed for the 56th 

Street Widening Project No. 12BPS9; 

WHEREAS, one of the tracts of land affected by this project, Tract 33, is owned 

by Donnie and Alyson Rutledge; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale estimated the amount of just compensation 

for the Rutledges' property to be $26,800.00; 

WHEREAS, the Rutledges have extended an offer to settle this case for the total 

sum of $38,790.84; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $11,990.84 to acquire this property without the need of a 

lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and 

risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City staff is hereby authorized to acquire 

Tract 33 of the 56th Street Widening Project No. 12BPS9, owned by Donnie and Alyson 

Rutledge for the total sum of $38,790.84. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A TIORNEY 

BmestCaf2014misc/RESORutledge 

"'Il' 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO ASSUME THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF mE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO STREETLIGHTS IN THE 
WESTERN TRAILS ESTATES SUBDIVISION. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has annexed property known as 

the Western Trail Estates Subdivision; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has traditionally assumed the 

responsibility of the cost associated with electrical service to street lights in subdivisions 

that have been annexed into the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to assume the 

responsibility of the costs associated with electrical service to street lights in the 

Western Trails Estates Subdivision; 

WHEREAS, Ozarks Electric Cooperative will continue to be responsible for the 

maintenance of the streetlights in the Western Trails Estates Subdivision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale, Arkansas, assume 

the responsibility of the costs associated with electrical service to street lights in the 

Western Trails Estates Subdivision. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Z:rJ-b,~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmcstCai2014MiWRESOWestern 

., 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO., ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT COURT TO 
PURCHASE SOFlWARE PLATFORM WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED 

FOR THE VIRTUAL JUSTICE SYSTEM FOR THE SPRINGDALE 
DEPARTMENT OF SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT AND MAKING 

A BUDGET AMENDMENT 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas is in the process of 
switching the court 
Software program to Virtual Justice; 

WHEREAS, the IT Department of the City of Springdale, has determined that it is necessary 
to purchase a software platform for the project; 

WHEREAS, the IT Department is recommending the proposal made by SHI, for a total of 
$9,1 06.00, which Is attached to this Resolution; 

WHEREAS, the monies necessary for this purchase can be paid from the Springdale District 
Court Automation Fund, as this purchase is directly related to the court being able to operate 
the Virtual Justice program, and qualifies as a technology-related purchase for the Court; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the District Court is authorized to purchase the software 
platform from SHI, in a sum not to exceed $9, 106.00, and the funds are directly related to 
District Court related technology, and can be paid from the District Court Automation Fund; BE 
IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE FOLLOWING BUDGET AMENDMENTS ARE MADE, to 
the Springdale District Court 2014 Budget: 

Deoartment Account No. Description 
District Court 205-0103-413.80-50 Software 

Platform 

Present 
Budget 
$15,146 

Proposed 
Increase Budget 
$9,106 $24,252 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

7d~-'~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I,Q 
~ 



Jeff Harper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Honorable Judge Harper, 

Mark Gutte <mgutte@springdalear.gov> 
Monday, April 28, 2014 2:24 PM 
jharper@springdalear.gov 
FW: SHI Quote: 7949728 - SQL Server/RDS 
SHI Quote-7949728.pdf 

Attached is the quote for the software platform required for the VJ project to enable 40 users as recommend by 
MSI. I'm out of the office today but available on my mobile if you have any questions (4"79)957-0363 

From: John Cella@shi.com rmailto:John Cella@shi.coml 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:21 PM 
To: mqutte@SpringdaleAR.gov 
Subject: SHI Quote: 7949728 - SQL Server/ROS 

em Pricing Proposal 
Quotation 1: 7949728 
Description: 
Reference #: 
Created On: 
Valid Until: 

SQL Server/RDS 

PCN# 92A70674 
Apr-25-2014 

May-24-2014 

City of Springdale AR Inside Account Manager 

Mark Gutte 
132 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
United States 
Phone: (479} 756-nOB 
Fax: 
Email: mgutte@SpringdaleAR.aoy 

All Prices are In US Dollar(USD) 

Product 

John Cella 
290 Davidson Avenue 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
Phone: 88~94-5232 
Fax: 888-394-5322 
Email: John CeUa@shi.com 

Your 
Qty Price Total 

1 Microsoft SQL Server 2014 Standard- License- 1 server- Select Plus- Win- 1 $586.00 $586.00 
Single Language 

Microsoft- Part#: 228-10386 
Note: License only; Please Note: Microsoft licenses are backwards 

compatible. This means that, while you are required to purchase the latast 
release of the software, you are authorized to install a previous veralon of the 
media. 

••·-~ ... -· ··---· 00 , eo W'< -M -·-~~ - - ..... - ..... - ... --·· • • • • ,,..,_ ............ .. -,_ •• , ,,M_ • t •- '"' ·- -·· 

2 Microsoft SQL Server 2014 - License- 1 user CAL- Select Plus- Win- Single 40 $137.00 $5,480.00 
Language 

Microsoft- Part#: 35~143 
..... .-. ---- .............. . .... _.. ___ .. _ __ ...... ... . ... .. .. ·-- . •- --- ·------- .. - --- . ·- ··-· .- . ... -· 

3 Microsoft Windows Server 2012 Remote Desktop Sarv!ces -license- 1 user 40 $76.00 $3,040.00 
CAL -Select Plua ·Win - Single Language 

Microsoft - Pa~: SVC-02095 

Total $9,106.00 

1 

l
~ 



Addltioul Comments 

Arkansas State ContracttSP-09-0208 

Good afternoon. Here Is the price quote you requested. 

PleaH provide end-user contact information (first name, last name, and email address) for all orders. Not 
Including this lnfonnation may result in a delay in order processing. 

Also, please include SHI quote number on your PO. Please contact me If you have any questions. 

Retrieve your quote: 

https:/!www.shl.com/Quotes/Quoteinfo.asol! 

Ths Products otrered under this proposal 818 subject to the SHI Return Policy, unless there is an existing 
agreement between SHI and the Cu$1omsr. 

2 

go 
~ 



.. ·-·· • :~ .. -r----.. 
Quotation #: 7949728 

Description: SQL Server/RDS 

Reference#: PCN# 92A7D674 

Created On: Apr-25-2014 

Valid Until: May-24-2014 

City of Springdale AR Inside Account Manager 

Mark Gutte 
132 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
United States 

John Cella 
290 Davidson Avenue 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
Phone:888-394-5232 
Fax: 888-394-5322 Phone: (479) 756-7708 

Fax: Emal: John_Cella@shi.can 
Emili: mgutte@SpringdaleAR.gov 

All Prices are in US Dollar(USD) 
Product 

Microsoft SQL Server 2014 Standard- License- 1 server- Select Plus- Win- Single 
language 

Microsoft- Part#: 228-10366 
Note: License only; Please Note: Microsoft licenses are backwards compatible. 

This means that, while you are required to purchase the latest release of the 
software, you are authorized to install a previous version of the media. 

2 Microsoft SQL Server 2014- License- 1 user CAL- Select Plus- Win- Single 
Language · 

Microsoft- Part#: 359-06143 

3 Microsoft Windows Server 2012 Remote Desktop Services- License - 1 user CAL -
Select Plus- Win - Single Language 

Microsoft - Part#: 6VC-02095 

Qty Your Price 

1 $586.00 

40 $137.00 

40 $76.00 

Total 

$586.00 

$5,480.00 

$3,040.00 

Total $9,106.00 

Additional Comments 

Arkansas State Contract#SP-09-0208 

Good afternoon. Here is the price quote you requested. 

Please provide end-user contact infonnation (first name, last name, and email address) for all orders. Not induding this information 
may result in a delay in order processing. 

Also, please include SHI quote number on your PO. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Retrieve your quote: 

hl\t:!:;:/lwww.shl.corn:Ouotcs/QIJQieinfo.asp¢ 

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI fMmn Pol.c;t. unless there is an existing agreement between 
SHI and the Customer. 

Q\ 
ff') 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL SERVICE FEE DURING THE MISSION OF 
MERCY EVENT AT THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS 
CONVENTION CENTER. 

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2014, and May 17, 2014, the Arkansas Mission of Mercy 

group performed free dental procedures at the Northwest Arkansas Convention Center 

to those in the area who cannot afford to pay for dental care, thereby benefitting the 

citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Section 32-38 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, requires a fee to be paid to the City upon the rendering of emergency medical 

services; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to waive the fees associated with 

emergency medical services originating from the Arkansas Mission of Mercy event at 

the Northwest Arkansas Convention Center on May 16, 2014, and May 17, 2014. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the emergency medical service fees 

required by Section 32-38 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, be waived for emergency medical services originating from the Arkansas 

Mission of Mercy event held at the Northwest Arkansas Convention Center on May 16, 

2014, and May 17, 2014. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~--~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY A ITORNEY 

EmcstCa/20 14Misc/RESOMission 

= ~ 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF A DEMOLITION CONTRACT 

FOR 317 E. EMMA AVEUNUE 

WHEREAS, the building located at 317 E. Emma Avenue is unsafe and 
beyond repair; and 

WHEREAS, this building and property has been given to the City of 
Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, the staff has followed the competitive bidding process that 
resulted in the bid of $46,995.00 from Marcus Barker, DBA M and M Excavation 
LLC being the lowest bid; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a demolition contract with Marcus Barker DBA M and · M 
Excavation LLC for the demolition of the buildings located at 317 E. Emma 
Avenue. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of May, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&6- ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

.--4 
"'t' 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE CONTRACT FOR DEMOLITION 

Project# AD 1401 
317 E. Emma Avenue 
Springdale, AR. 72764 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 14th day of May, 2014 by and between the 
City of Springdale and Marcus Barker DBA M and M Excavating. LLC; 1/we M and M 
Excavating LLC in consideration of the lump sum of $46.995.00, do hereby agree to perform 
the following demolition work on the above captioned project 

See attached sheets for sketch and location 

Contract price shall include all Insurance, taxes, fees, permits, license, labor, equipment, and 
material necessary to complete the work. All structures shall be completely removed, including 
slabs, footings, foundations and basements. Basements shall be backfilled with suitable 
material and left level with the surrounding area. Water wells shall be closed according to the 
procedure required by the Arkansas Water well Construction Commission. Septic tanks shall 
be pumped empty, removed, and void backfilled with suitable material. The contractor shall 
comply with all local, state, and federal laws associated with this work. Any change in the 
scope of work must have prior approval by the City of Springdale's Project Manager in order to 
be eligible for payment. 

All work shall be coordinated with the City of Springdale's Project Manager and must be 
completed within 30 working days. A copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) must be sent to the 
Project Manager so a work order letter may be Issued. The contractor shall contact the 
City of Springdale's Project Manager (Don Hancock) at (479) 750-8175, at least three (3) days 
prior to the inception of demolition activities. Work not completed by this date shall result in 
the contractor being charged $120.00 per day until work is completed. 

It is understood that all combustible materials, construction material and all other rubbish, 
including shrubbery and trees which are cut or uprooted to facilitate operations, will be 
removed from the premises by the contractor, disposed of in an approved landfill and, in all 
other respects, the premises will be left in a generally level, safe, and sanitary condition. The 
contractor shall endeavor to avoid unnecessary damage or destruction of trees, shrubs, and 
plants on the premises. Those Improvements and areas that are not in the construction limits 
will also need to be left in a condition such that it can be mowed and maintained safely. 

NOTE: Dumping of demolition waste materials shall be at a landfill pennitted bv the 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality lADEQl or at an un-pennitted site 
approved by ADEQ. Contractor must call ONE CALL for location of other utilities at the 
iob site. 

M 
"'f' 



Page2 
Project# AD 1401 

Contractor shall maintain access to all properties at all times. Specific attention and 
care shall be taken to maintain the functionality of the Emma Avenue private drive and 
provide undisturbed access during demolition activities. 

In the event that utility service lines, meters, etc., are disconnected, destroyed or otherwise 
impaired in any way by reason of performance of this operation by the contractor, the 
contractor shall, at his own expense, be responsible for all replacement utility service in lieu of 
those affected. It is also understood that the contractor will take all reasonable safety 
precautions to protect surrounding properties and pedestrian traffic and will accept the 
responsibility of all liabilities thus incurred during these operations. 

Mail Invoices To: City of Springdale - Planning and Community Development Office, 
201 Spring Street, Room 214, Springdale, AR 72764, Attn: Don Hancock. 

1/We M and M Excavating LLC hereby agree to accept from the City of Springdale the lump 
sum contract amount as full payment of this contract when all the above listed services have 
been performed on the subject properties to the satisfaction of the City of Springdale and in 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as set forth in attached Appendix "A" 
and the provisions of Form FHWA 1273 (Required Contract Provisions Federal-Aid 
Construction Contracts) which are attached and made a part of this contract. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Recommended: 

Wyman Morgan 

Approved: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR 

M and M Excavating 
Company Name 

Signature & Title 

Address 

Tax ID or Social Security No 

Phone Number & Contact Person 

~ 
'lilt 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: OPT, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of theSE 1/4 of the NE 114 of Section 14, Township 
17 North, Range 30 West, described as follows: Beginning at a point on the existing right of 
way line of US Highway 71, which point is 40 feet East and South 0 deg. 31' East 308.7 feet 
from the Northwest comer of said forty-acre tract; thence North 89 deg. 28' East 70 feet; thence 
North 0 deg. 31' West 87.9 feet; thence North 3 deg. 53' East 130.4 feet; thence North 72 deg. 54' 
East 188.2 feet; thence North 1 deg. 02' West 37.4 feet to a point on the North line of the said 
forty-acre tract; (which point is 300.1 feet East from the NW comer of said 40-acre tract) thence 
East 44.9 feet; thence South 110 feet; thence East 300 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence West 
300 feet; thence North 100 feet; thence West to the existing right of way line of US Highway 71; 
thence North along said right of way to the point of beginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4003 S. Thompson St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-29477-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$34,008.95 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs - $34,030.06 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

J:/CindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 Ordinances/Lien Ordinancea/4003 S. Thompson 

~ 
~ 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCU... FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$34,030.06, plus 10% for collection- 4003 S. Thompson St. (Parcel No. 815-294777-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:/CindyHorliclc/2014 Fi\es/2014 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/4003 S. Thompson 

II) 
"'t' 



I 
~' J{b 

\\'" &--<f> 

Via certified mall Buildings Department: 

November 19, 2013 

OPT LLC, C/0 Joyce Miller 
12395 Cobb Rd 

Code Enforcement & Building 5afety 
Michael Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

lmivcns@sprincdllcar.gov 
201 Spring Street 

Springdale, Arkansas 72764 
(479) 750.8154 

(479) 756.7701 fax 
www.SpringdaleAR.gov 

Omaha, AR 72662 

RE: property located at 4003 S. Thompson St., Springdale, Washington County, AR 

Dear Owner/Lienholder: 

This letter is being sent to you to advise you that the above-mentioned property is in violation 
of Chapters 42-77, 91-65, 91-69, 91-77, 91-72, 91-80, & 91-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, a copy of which is enclosed. I have also enclosed photos showing 
these violations. This notice is being sent to you in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-
903, a copy of which is attached, wherein the City of Springdale is required to give the owner 
and lienholders seven (7) notice before undertaking any work on the property. 
Please be advised that if the violations are not corrected within seven (7) days of your receipt of 

this letter, the City of Springdale will take the necessary steps to correct the violations on the 
property, and thereafter seek a lien against the property for the costs of remedying the violations. 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Respectfully, 

Bob Nivens, Code Enforcemfi 

enclosures 

. lfYE8,enterd8Jivery~.tl~ . . ~. 

' OPT, LLC 
C/0 Joyce Miller 
12395 Cobb RD. J 

Omaha, AR 72662 l .. 
·- - ···· ·--· ·--~--···-·-·-_;, 

Emcs1Ca/'200BMisrJitrowncr 

i 

\0 
'O:t 



.:j\t_ 
' 

' City of Springdale 
lfi!!'O'< --~ E .-.: ~o·nn·rra,u · a·tL:· ' .. ·-·A· · :a -· 'e•menr~· =· :_,; _; ~.: ··' .: : ___ t;l_. - _.y ---'-' --9· :._g: :_. -· .· _._ : ... . · .: -

D.'iJV'i !S ·ifQ:O' 

206 South Blair Street t; Springdale. AR 72764 • Office 479-750·8549 

Mr. David Carruth 
152 Madison Street 
Clarendon, AR 72029 

February 13, 2014 

Re: Property located at 4003 South Thompson Street Springdale, AR 

Dear Mr. Carruth: 

This letter is being sent to you to advise you of a discussion concerning the property mentioned above. On 
March 3, 2014 at 5:30 p.m., there will be a meeting of the •Health and Sanitation Committee• at 201 North 
Spring Street, Springdale, AR, in the Multi-Purpose Room, regarding cOde violations at the aforementioned 
address and the abatement of those conditions. 

The violations are 42-n, 91-58, 91-65, 91..a9, 91-72, 91-77 and 91-80 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, AR. A certified Jetter was sent on November 19, 2013 and accepted by Joyce Miller on 
November 20, 2013, to notify Mrs. Joyce Miller of the violations and the CitYs intention to undertake 
abatement if compliance by the owner did not occur. 

Please contact us with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Bobby Nivens 
Code Enforcement Officer 

BN:jll 

Via Certified Mail# ____ _ 

Working Together to Foster •1/111~, .s.{s .J M/Mcliw S~ 

r-
~ 



8t 

·. 

,- .. 

. .. 
;J. 

I .. 

,_; 

.. -. 



:-'": 
' ... 

· · · · . · ·. · · · .. o~~~: o>j· ;& ~i~-91ttcime~ : ·._ : '_ - . -
. ~ .. 11"-' .. -:.J . J ~· ... . . 

... . ,. : · .•. . ..201 S_.PrlnB Strut . · · · . · . · .. : · · . · ·• . . ·. · . 
.. ·.. · :· · .. .' .: . _.: ·._.' . ':-:~ · - . SJrlt1fJiali,_9lr~n.W7~j6~ _:·· . :<~.· :. ·:· ..... > ·· · . 

.: . .. . .:. ·.' ·: Pfiotte (4l9} 756~5900 : : ... . : · ::. . ·" . . 

.- . !EnUst. 13: ciu· 
.. City 9ttmlley. . .· :0: .. 

~ .. : . . ; · .. ·. , · .. Tax (479) i50·4.73:i . · :- . · · .. · ·. --. · · · :'.: ... · . 

. - '· ·•··· .. ... · _:~.-~ ' :·'. : _: . ~ ; - ~-:;::::-~' ::: :. ·.; :. - : : ~ :·: ... · .. ' 
: . . · ... ·. . ·. . MarCh 18, 2014 ·. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . :_.. . 

.. · 

.. , 
'· r·· 

qoayiQrs.;.,r.s· •. : . ·: -. . - •• . . ' . : .. • ·• ccunm.,~ .. -. ·. 
· .'1)ejllty_ _ctty.~~- . · . . .. :· · .. · · .. , · · ,, · · · · · ·. · : RETURN RECEIPT REQ~STED · · ··· 
Sara~~a~n · ·:·: ·· . .. ".-.·.·: · .: · .· · .: · : . .. . · .-·:-.· · . .. . -
'1>8yuty 'tty~ -~ .. " ... l • . . . • · • • • ·_; : • '. : ~= ··• . .. ·'. ·.. . . ::.- . 
·,;.... ___ .r;.. pe--ri · · Joyce·Miller .: .. . . . · ·. ·. · · ·.-. . : :_ · · .... · .. < · · ·· 

:' , l . ' •, .· .. ~ ... 
' 

··· -
~avu& ~. llUl!J'S · . · . . , . . • . , . . 

~t:!lctty~·· · : .• Registered~tfor~~~,L.J:-C ,. :: _- · ·. · · .... . .· 

· · · . · : · ·12395 Cobb Rd.. . ... :-. 
Lyrula 13efvearm ···_..:··Omaha,.· AR 72662 . · ·· , :· · ;.:.: . 
Cas• Cotm!inlffur/ ·. : · : · . · . .. · ·. · · . : . .. · · ·. ., 
Victim 9UIW"tmz 

. ·~ .. 
. .. 

. . · .·.·• ' ..•. Rii:-•..• N~tice ~f ci.;.;.-~u~ ~~ ·ai ~3 ~. L~. ~~ .. : : ; .. · ... 
- ~Ator .· . .... . ·. . :: . . · ... ·. w~ Cotinty, Arkansas, ;·:·: .. : · .. . ..... · . ' .. . · . : . ··' . : .. ~ . . . 

.. Ci~ '}{Or{ict . . · . . . .. ·>. Tax~~INo. 815·~9~777:.o~_o·: . ·: . .':- · , ·-':.'· . .. · .:· · .. _._ .. :.':< 
·. !AJ1ni~~ . . . . '. . . . . ·.'.' :· . : . . · ... · . . . -: '· .. ·. 
~nt~Para'e~r .· '_: ·. ·.· Dear Ms. Miller: . · ··· :.;. ::: ·. ·:·:·· 

. . 

St~ -~{~·-· ·· · · 

. . . 
., 

. . . . . . '•. ·. . . . . . • . . ·.' ... . _,·,. ·. .. . · ..... ·.: . . .' ' . . : .. . . . . . . .. . . ...... :. :·.:. .. . . . .. 
. ·: ·· :. · ·. · On May .7~- 2013; a notice of Code viola,tion was mailed -~ the owner of record of ·. · ·... . · 

.- · .·· <: . _: · ·._. the ·property located at 4003 S .. · .Thompson, S~gdale, Aljamsas.: This 'notice · · :_.· .-. · ·. ... 
· · . · .··. ·- · . · .. · stated that the prop~ ·wu in violatiOn of Springdale City Ordinances. 42-77, ·42~ . ·:· ... · · 

·. :.: · . . : · ... · 78, 91~5; 91.:69,. 91·77, 91-72, 91·80, and 91-58; and n~cd· to .bC·remedie<f }. ·. 
: .·:: . ·. :: ·. . . . · .. . _Witbpt._sev~ (7) days •. The letter :stated tllat ~ C~tY mteiuted to 8e'*. a clein-UJ) . :· ·· ... . · .. :, 

· · · · .. . > :· lien on this property,. pursuant tO Ark: Code· Ann. §14-54~903; if the violations :···· ·. · : .· · 
. · ........ · . t edi' • d . . . ., .. : . .. .: . . : '· .. . : . . . ... : .. . ·. . •. . . were no tem! e . . . . . . . . . 

.. ;: . . ··. · No~.,n- ~~;,y~~ioclc~,;.tbi:'~~~·1ve,;(7) ; ,'· . 
.. -·· .. ···.:·. ·> ... .'~:. : .··.· . ·. bU&incss daYs . . As· a l'Qsult/tb~·city; .of. Splingdale: took -~OJ! · -to· ·remecty thC . . ·~: · .. · · · . . 

.. .-. . : . . · .... : · . . · molatjans an· ~ pro~~ .as·, iS._allowed:by'~ Co4i ADn.: :.§l4-S ... 9{)3, .~-· oj :. ·:·· ... · : .. , , 
:·. =' ; · ·:· .. · ·:·:, .• .· .. ~-- -about MarCh 10,._.201~, ~&h Mal'ch:13~':20-14o' AS -of.tl\is·di.tC,· the. ~. cX;sts :··: : · . .. - ~. ·: 

.· .. _. .... · · ·.' ..:. ·.:-.~ :. ·: ··. iilcWi-ed .&ndj;aid ·by·tl)~_ ¢ity.ofsPringdal~ .tO · cteaD. tbis.·l>ro.P~---·sSl,lS0~31. ..... :.·· .· .·. :<> 
'.. . .. · .. ·. ·. · ... · .. · .. ·. ':. tbiiye enel~ inyoi~ ~cmg' 'Ute .. oosbd~' and-~_by tbC ·.~itY.' Qf-. ·~ .. _i·. ::.'·:: .. ·, 

: . .. · .· '·· ·:·: · . · .. ·sprfugdale tO .~leui f~P.s· p~ityr Als~ ·,m: ~mance wj~_Aifc .. CodC.·Ana· §i* · :· .. ·.·· ··_-, · 
._.:;_: __ ._: ·: ·· : .. ·: . : ... _..·. ·. ·· S.4--90~(~)(4),_~i~•ti'Btive f~sm&y:~:~- ~-tltC--tO~:-,c~~~- UicurrecJ_ ~Y-~.:::.· ...... = . . :··. :. ,:. 

· · '· · · · · · ' C 'to' of S...ftftcwlra 1 ,;.,4.!· ·h .;..:u- • I .. ..a_ ..:.~ced · T · -A.... • .i-L.~ · · · · t f $6 11 · · 
: : ··: '.,_ . ··"' .. _'.·: .. · . , . : · .. . _1 .. , _ .. · ~ .. ~~C, :wq~C w.in UlC ~ '-N~~ '. t,naung.~"-" ~ ~ ~~ _o . - ~ ~.:\ · . . ·:. . '· · 
=·· · . ... : . .- : · · · . , ~ · .: ··_.::.:per Ietter:·a,ncJ. ·a fitiAg ... f~Jn .the·· amount 9f SlS.oo to ~-.-w~· COunty · ··: ....... ··::· ·. 

:-~·: :' :. : ._ .. ;. > ... _: .": ' .. _:_ ·. ._ .. · ·: ~- ~~t-~'m.~·_ .. ·.: .. >· .· ·.: :· ;:.:·. · ..... :_~_ . ':.::'_:._ .:: -~· _:_ . >~ ~ .· .. -~-- -.~ .. --· .. :·. :':: ·. · .. ~:: ·::-' ·-:~· ... <: ~/ . ~--·. :~·: . ~ · _: :::·,. ·:· ;,~· . ~ .. ~- .. ·. ~:.. .:· ::· 
~ - .': -. ;._:· ·, .. ·:_ .. > · .. • ·.. ·: ·. TJ#s is ·~ · notifY.·-~u· that' -~ the: event1:liis .• o~t is ~t paid.:to,,.the CttY.:or .: ·.-:: ~Y, ' . .... 

··. :.. . : .· ·: ··: ·.· · .. : Spfin&4ale on ot b~tOre May 9, 2014, a.~ willbehCldbefor¢ ·~e Sprinsdale .. · .... · .. · .. 
. . .· ..... . ·.: · ::. ·. ·' City co~cilpmsUAA.t to Ark: Codc.~ .. -·§i~':-54-903 to 'deterinine·tbC 'ampunt. of" :.': · -:.. .. - .· .. 

:. :::· > - .. . . ' : . ; ; -. .. ,, :. .- . ;·. } : . ; ; . . i : : . . - . . . . ' . :· ' :·~. : : / . : ,. •:' ' : . . . . : : .. 

0\ 
~ 



. : .· -~ 
. . . · . · . 

;.·. . .. 

' ·' .. 

, . < . ~ . . . • : . < . -, : - -; . : • . > ' . . • . ··~ . ~. 
. · · .: . · . . . the clean-up ·uen to whicli tb,e Gity is entitl~ for d~g. up. the property.·· the 

-... .. 
.. :·. ~ . . . 

~ I • • • -

·. ·. . . . . . · . hearing Will be held TueSday~ ·May .13i .. 2014~ af 6~.00 .p.m.- in th~· · Clty .. counci}: 
· ... · · .· .. _. : ·:_ .. ,.~--- .· .... · · .. · Chambers at the .City Adpiinis~an: Bwi®t& .291 =Spring Street, Sp~~;. ·. .·_---: .. 
·. ,: ·.. . . · .. _:: _;: .. ~ .. · · .. Arklnsas. · You will b~ _entitled· to present evidence·auhis ~caring oonceming the .. . :_ .. < · · · .... · · .-. amount ofthe-limthe CitY.ofSpringdale is ciaiming. ·: ·. ··· .. _ _.·: \ · · · .. · ' :~: . ·.- ·· .· ·. . · . . 

:.:. . : :-- .· ·.' .· .. : .. · _:-: :.::·.;·.· ........ :_ . .--.· -~~---:· .. ··.--.. ·· .. ·.' ·._. ···. -~·-. .. ·_,._. · .-:_-_ · .. :.·.· .··. ·:,:: .. ··.-:;:: · .. : .. ;: .· . ..._.·_-.::--.- .· .: 
. . ._,-,:·:. -. ·. ·. · · ~ ' · · :. ·: . ·.· >. ~dditioii8lly, t;flis matter: wiU be discusse~ at tbe Ordiuance C~ttee m.4!=eting . ·_· .. .... · 

· _: · . . · ._. .on ¥ay s,_2Q.l4 at 5:30 p.m."-in the Multjpmpose Ro9m at the Cit}rA~sttation ~ .' · > . 
· · · : : · Building, · ·201 · Spriilg · Street, Springdale, Arkansas. Your · a~ce . is · · · 

· .. encoura~. · ' · :.- . ·. ·. · · · - · :: . · · .. · · · ·:. . ~ · .. · . · .-.:. . . · · · · · ·. :. · ·. · · ·, · ; · · ·. · · .. ·· .. 

: ·_: '·:·--;: · , -~: : :·· . . ·· -:ii~~d~~no~: io ~~~~t this ·:~~~i, andd~s~,- ~~t ~ -~~e· a~~,o~--~~ <:·: .. · 
. . : .. ,·. : .· matter, .please remit the to~ sum of $51,156.42, which_includes $51,150:31 for ~ :· · .. · ·.:. 
.. · · :- ·: · ·.- . cle&ning Up the propertY·.~ $6.11 for -certified mailings to the_ ·city of Springdale :_ < ... ~ · 

. . .. . . :. : :· · · ' . : .. .' by the date lis~d above. :. If you fait _to pay this amount before the ~aring; then an· .. · .. ·. · . 
. :' . : .. · . : .. .- . . .. ·:- : · · ... additioruu SlS .00 will. be added ·for the costs .of filuig the otdinance. with the . . 
· .. < .: .. ··· '. ~ · ·_. :. C~it CJerk's Office.: Please provide me. with a copy·of·any·paYment }rou rilake.·:: . · · .·.-·: 
·. . . . . . . .. . :. . . . . . will . . f. . . .. . . . . . . . .. . -:· . 

· .·- _, ' . · .. ':. · .. sothatl beawareott. :·: .· .. · = .. · :. ,'' . . · · :·-. ··· 

I ~ • • • • ' • • • . • • , • :• : ' : ' : • , .· . • • • • .. ',:, • • •" ' • , o .• :" t • 

:' 

. . .. 
. · 

. • 

: 

.. , 

. -. . .. 

/~ . 
. ' _ .. 

. : _. ·If yo~- sho~d ~ve.·any ciu~sti~, pl~~ let me btaw·. · : .. . . 
•· ' . . , . 

·.;·· . . ·_:·_ - ~- ·:-~. -~fcere~· ly;. ~- . - • • ,' : <, . . ··· 
. . 

.....••. :. : ./ _ .•.. - -~ _, ,:~~~ --· ·_·,··· ·_ : .. . :· .. · · · 

.. . 

.-
.. ... 
. . ·.· . · ... . · .. ·. · ·· · ericlo~~ · .. -'· - · .. ·· . .. 

. . .· .. · .. · -:: ss .. : 
. ·- .. 

. . . ~ ,· : .. .. ,. 
•. ·· ... .. ' 

... . . cc: .. · SauiGo~ .· .. · · .. · · _· . .. 
.... . Missha. Wagoner , . · .·: .·, ·-. 

. ' . ' . .... ';. . .· \ 

' 

... .. .- ... ', . 

. . .. . .. 
..... 

'• . 
.. 

-~ .. 

,. 

'· 

_: . -· 

, .;.:• 

... . ·.· 
.. ·,· .. . 

·v 

;.·:-, .. . ' - ' . :. <; ' ·: •, . ,·_ ~- . . . : :~ . . · ::,.:··· '; ~/ ;_, ':·. •. . .. 
. " 

•, . 

' ..... 
·-·, 

' . . . . 
.... · .. - .. _ ... 

. . 
. ... 1 ' . ' . . ~ . .. ' .. 

.. : .. 

Q 
Ill 



f 

• Complete .ttema 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Reab1otad Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and addnJBS on the reverse 
can retum the card to you. 
card to the back of the mal/piece, 

If space pennlts. 

1. Altlcl@iAddreasad to: If YES. enter dellwry addraa below: 

.• 
r +!!f .• -· -~· "" ..... f~. 

~.:~~'1ftc;· Mlli~r 
i RJaistered Agent for OPT, LLC 

12315 Cobb Rd. 
~a.AR 72662 

2. Article Number . 
(lhlndlrWnl seMce /Jbel) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

c Elcplau Mall 
· ·1S{.AnmRIIcelptfol< Merchandise . 

o..-

7[]11 157[] [][][]0 
Domestic Return Receipt 102111J&.G2.M-1fi40 

~ 
ll'l 



~ City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement. 

' • ._..lllt._.• ........ t.AittJI'N•CIIJDt•'ltlr•'I'I'U 
j 

t)~of) fuLl 

CITY ABATEMENT • 3/1312014 3:26PM (PUBUC WORKS 6) 

Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
~~ :-: ;:~- -~~~ .:~-:~·. ~-~~~- ~; · :--~·:;.~ ~ -{; :-: ;~· : .:_~-: ·~~;~ . - ~~~- -;<- ~:~~~: .. ·~·~'~=~· r~~:r ~(~ =>··::~~~ ~g~ ~~\:'f.~-:~- ~~~i~t ; ~:~--~t-::::~; .. ::: ·-~~-=~ .:~ .. ~~·:.~~~-~:-.7!·:~::-._;,~~j;~- ~~-~~~ .. ~~~~~->·<;_;-~::·.· :· . 
Officer on Site Bobby Nivens 
~).1~~---: .. ~:M.-~-\;~~· ~;~~ ~~-·: ·.: - : ~-::::::_-. : : · ·~-;~:!.:.-·. : .::_:~·; /~f~- ;d=:: :~-;._.~-~~~ -~-.::~.j~::·:\~T~~~{.~;~.·~~S(::~~~~:~·::::_ ~·~.·~:-_.-.!··:~-.'~~:~.::~~-~~;-."-.~~\·:-- ~--

Employee 

Employee 
Allen Hervey, Denny Sinclair, Ervin Phllllps,James Carr,Jeff 
Poweii,Kent Comett,Mike Gibbs, Terry Anderson, Trail 
Sloan 

:AtfBeaefit: ~te. ••. ~~:_-__ .. _- ·~·-_-:· .: :. : : ·.·~ :~ .. ~:.. :· _.·.:.~~~;·.,·_.i·.·-~. -.·,--·~: .~-: · : ... : .. ·.1~' . - ,/~--:-. ~· ·= .. : :. ·:: -:- .· ::· ~ . • :~/ ·.~···:··-·-. 

$28.17 OS Benefrt Rate 
·ct:) ·s· · -- · m · .a... · ~-"' ': _eFJ·e • RI;J,~.~- '1: . ... . : .. -.· -..... _:·· .. ·.Q~~!';."·r.· _.·: ~ , ' .. ·:··.· ·· .... : :::-: ::.:<: · :. - .. _, : )'· ·.·_ 
JC Benefit Rate 

:Je-~-~~.f!t ~~ : . . .. ~- . : :. 
KC Benefrt Rate 

, .-;s:.·s~netit Rille ·.-. .. · 
·~f ...... ... . 
T A Benefit Rate 
~tS'Senefit R ' te . . . •'· . . . Bl . . 

Type of Abatement 
1 Method of Abatement 

: ..... , . 

$41.48 
-~~ h.'i' . . . . ·... .. ... . 

··:· :;;;~r-~ :-< :~· ... ' ... . .. ,· ... 

·. - -~~-- ·· ... -~: ':' ,. .. It!' -- .. . , , ... 
$41.48 

. : il!IJ~'"" ..-; ! ·.. ·: 
~ .. ·~ . . -~ 

. • . 
,. 

Property Clean Up .. Junk and Trash 

Equipment Used . . . 
:-~· ::··::.--; ~~- ·:··.::<; ... ~ .. ';:'·-.:_:._-:' _::: < .. :·· .· .. ··::· . :- :··· .. · : .. ··.:.· .. ·: ··: : .. > --~'QorJ.IJ:'IJfJq(. .. _~rt'~- ~p'T.Nck.6'41 '' 
Equipment- .. ~ · ... ·. · ·. ··: · · · · . · · · . . ... .. .. - .·: · · ·, 'DUmi>'Truck 79a'TfiM:k:~-tf.~1:9)tsttiiVfce PICk. · 
· :. ·:'-- .. ,:'._..· _: -_.=_·>t ~·· :· :~ . ·.:·-:·:::,__: ·_·:·: ·:. · ·. ·. · .. : ... ·· .. . :>. -·.:· .· ... : . ·.·· -~ufi · )._. . .-.:.:.: -~ , ·· =~-- : ···_:·, _; __ :_ ... : ·· /::· _:·· .... , :; .. .-. · .. ; ·. · : :. : : :_~;.::_ . · • 
644 ou~p-Truclc · · · ·· · · · · · .. · $1'1s .. ·· · · · · · •· · · · · · 

-(~SiP.u.w,p-rri.Ick - · _:_:· ·,._: .. :. :::_:· _.· .. · · ... : ~ · • · ': ... · · ··_: .:·:_. : : · ,·· $1-?tr :<:-- · _·.: ~ .. : ~- : --: / · , ·:·: ~ :: · .· :.-.: •. -, ,._-: ._._. 
646 Dump Truck $175 
·s4aA:tutnp·Tt1fdk · . . · .. :: -.:·.·. ··. . ·· · .. ·<-·.-.·.- :_,<$-1~:~_.--_.-,..-. .-.·_. >· ::. ·: .. . · . 
702 Track Loader $95 

: .. :.- : ~: - . : ·.• 

• • ~ . : .. :.=:-.. -.. ·: _;: 

6019('.$;.-1:0x·sei'Yice'P.i6k Up- ·.- · .. · · · ·. '· :.-· .. · .. :.- · •. · .. , ...... ~ $85- _. .... · ... _. _::,: · ... · .-.= .. 
. . . .-" . ./ · . . . . . . ~ ._ . " ' . •' . . ' . . ... ·. . . . ... . ... " ... -. - . ~. •. . . . ·,·· .... ' r ' , · ~ ,' :: • > ::, l ~ ~ , .. ' . . .. . . ~. ...:·. 

Time of Abatement in Hours 7 
NOm,~tof:T~~~i¥-:~~boAirs ·. . .. ··. <=.·:.:::·.": .: · JL·.-:_~: .. ;. .... · ..... (\,~. :: _';\ .·, :·/_=,: · · ·~,;·: · · :.:·.:,-> : .·. ·.: · . ,::- · :·<~. _. 
Temporary Labor Cost 0 
~~~WH1ttur·/~ :~::-~:~·,, : i: ~ .. ,_:":'~ /-'~=~.~~:;_.; -~ ,·~ ::. ·.-: .. ~·;·~:,.:_.!·y~·-r:-:.~:-:>~~":·2>: .. ;., ·:·· :/--r~~~::t ·,:~~<>.i<:i ,: :~ -~- ·: :(;:'i~ :;.:· :· .~.:;s .~ ,::;t'_..q : 
To•l Employee Cost 1884.96 
~~!C·. ~~~i~ ~~L~~:~·.::! l,_ : ·:.:~-~ol__~~-~-.~. ·_!R, 

··~-~·v'~ ··~''.l .{;7~:xo&·~.a.·~~-.. :~~· - ·· • · . ~ · -~·~---"~~Y,~-;-~·= .:t. •:!?~~,'A-•t":••l.;.-
~!t4 ...... ~·.r~~ ~ .~ . : -. •\~t !.-'1..- :.:.:;- w.,• · ';r_...,., · ·. - . .,. .. r. . ~· ,":·-. __ ~f~_";~7rt'~ .-:'"";~~-~f. •.r·:.r.~·M: i:'lf!~ ' 

, ... ~ .- . • • t • • r:. .... · \ • J . .. , . . . •. ":.·• ..... ~,.,. - ~--- !l, ;yJ._ .-; , o--tl",.._,.,., .. , .. • .... . ....... ,. . ..... ., . t .. ~.-

Total Equpment Cost 

-
-~~~:,•;;, ~;;.::.;*~~.~~~~&··· ·· 
---~~~ • • .1 •. ~ .,, ;J .o;.,.,""·~·,.-. . . _ A 

Landfill Tipping Fee 
~~~~--·'f ~"R'!:'~ · ·'''-._;>~·"• .. c . •;.•;:;~·"~ -.1l'""}-~~·'"·-'· E~ -~~ · · m · _;. . , ~: ~~-~#:"~;:·~· ·,~ .;7,:-.~·_fi!J.."'{t!:"~1fs.J:.~·;..~ 

6069 

Page 1 ofl 

~r-~· ~-~~-,,~, • .'!.'Sl-<''• t •· · : ~~,....··-· ·. 
.;,_N(:,., . ":f . . ' ' . •• . "'>'· ~,..~}~~;;¢ .. ?'" ~<· . ~~l~· · . . . · ,4 . : - , , ....... !t.IJ ''\-~ii.'i.·~- . :: t .,~~ ... ,;J. ·-· . 

F"",£)~ 
~:'?47'E'?·.iriJWJ~~ 

M 
ll'l 



~: City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

-~~~~· ....... "•Jil-.MJIIM-OIIIIt.,._, •• ntl 

CITY ABATEMENT • 311412014 11:21 AM (PUBUC WORKS 8) 

Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
t~ .. ~~ ~~-~ ~-!::~~~ :~:~J ~~ ~:.:::~. ·: -~~ . :~. ~-:~·.:~ :-~·:~r --~'~:·~=;:·:: :.~.;~--~~;_.:~: :=.~=~ ·:..;~~f.MG,a.t;.· ·_ : ~-:~: --. .- .;.~:~,:_ -':~~i~~=~~- :~: -:~:: ... ~i:·_·= ... ~·<, :~-~:. -~:~~1~;-~~ . ;:~/;_.~~-~· : ... :, :; · 
Officer on Site Bobby Nivena 
i$tl~#r • . J,tJb.· ~- (:·.;:.::: .:/.~~:,: -~ >·.:i · .. : ~~:: ;·: .:< .. :·: · ~ : :·;:" .::·::;:··.: ;~\ : -??ffiJ.f~~~CP.:,:\3::·; f ~T'<'"C~~(.::~~.:':::;~t/· : ·::;: ·.:.,·: ·:· 

Employee 

Employee 
Allen Hervey ,Andy Marrs,Denny Slnclalr,Ervin 
Phllllps,James Can-,Kant Comett,Mika Gibbs, Nathan 
Cheatham,Teny Anderson, Trail Sloan, Wayne Terry 

:AH;~~n.m.·~ ,, . · . ·~-~~~J:. •. :.-: . . :>· : .. ;·,: ·: :.>·:;:; •' ':· . ;·:~ ... ;: ":::;. ;·:.··,. ;; .. : . ..... •. 
$21.66 AM Benefrt Rate 

:ps·-nem.-.. _., .... : : •• ..17 . .' ·:_-! ·. :· .. ..:. • .... . -: . . :~~·;: : . 

EP Benefrt Rate 
:Jc~seJldt Rate .- : · .. . ·• . .. . ..· . ·. • ' . . . I .. .. , .. ' 

KC Benefit Rate 
'MG·~~fit:RBte . ', ·: . · ·. · ...-. : .. · .. 
NC Benefit Rate 

:tA~nefit·~>:::, .·"". · . : ~, , .-:·. · 
TS Benefit Rate 
WT ·eanefrt.-RBte .. ' 

Type of Abatement 

$23.66 
.. •~if ·.ra· ·· . . · :. 
~-:. ·.·~·· ·:. ... 
$28.33 

·· ~-alit ·= . ..-.JJ • .-v . . $2"1'.66 . . 
;. ~tAe· .. ·. 
$24.2 
"$3Q~~2·-"·: . 

.. 

1 Method of Abatement Property Clean Up - Junk and Trash 

Equipment Used 
.. ·.· ,._ ... . .. ·.· .. .. , ... . .... . . . .. .· .a..j..to · , ~ ...Ji~Utl:~"'" .... ...s,bJlibou ·.y ..L..848 . , . . . . . , , . . · ~· U · ·1 !ofto~ H~U!'I'U I , ~ . •' .,_: " ... · ... ' • · . ... ).·· . . :·. • . ;. ·. • ; . '• . ' ',,, .. ,,,, ~p. !'\J. . .• ' :· .. . '. - ··'• ·~ ·. ·, . .. '"'- .,ry .. I .. • · . ,. · ..... ·· · ... · .. ·· - · ·· ··· · ·.. · · -oo;rr ·~1:~'2n1·~~.~~~~rot .... 

:eq~:~~ent·: .... ~ '· .: ·:; ·7 :.x:-.··.·;.. :.:· ·:· -.. ~- · . .. · : : ~-.. : : .. ' · .·. ·.: < ·,: :tm~·-• • :{'-· · ::_M-~.. ·>- ·. 
:.:·_:··~::,?{_·.::_·.:_:'.::\~:·_.-.. :: .:-·:_::.:~ --:·><::··:~: ... -~ -: .: ·. ·.>·-:; :'·: ~ -~:~_.:.>; _,·!::.-~~7-.~'-P:iek. uP.j~·- .. ' · .\ ··: ·.:.::\·. : ~ .. · 
~D~p~~ ~~ 
64~,~~-P Tn~tl( · · .:·: · ·., · ..: . .·. ·.-: :· ·: ... t~.rs: ·:. · ·. · ; <·. 
646 Dump Tru~ $175 

·64$:-Q.ump.t:m~.'· ·;_; --~ :·.: .. :··>'. · .. .-·.: · . . · . .- · ~ · .. ·:.-:··:, :~ -- :.-: .. : ~: ._ .. >: $1·1:8:·-::.;:<::.:·-:;_. :· : ... : 
701 Wheel Loader $120 

•• ' : ·,, .•. ·.t :': : • ·>:··.-_ . .. ~::'~;·.~ -J:·/~ -~~~: -·· .r~.~- ~~; . 

:rQ2·J~J8:CK·t.oa~er:: .: :.:·.· . :· ... ::. :.- :-: ... ·- ~ .·. < .... >.· :'. <,;:- ;' <M ..; :; .. ; :_:i· ·: · -.-~ -,. :_.· 
703 Track Dozer $120 
·-~~,:·~~-s•~,fif:l~ ,~;-:t\i{,·<: · ::· · .:· .. ··· ~- ~ · ··: .-<~ -~·:: "'·.· .. \:· i:~::·;.,:,.-.... :.:·/ : .. ~.-:7-;:. : ~.~~· ,_:.~:.~·:.\~. ··=: :·.: .:,;;-: .~· .. :' : :~<.: {:<:: ~ <x~-:. ·:j.: ~f · ·:::~.-:::;;;,i~' .. ~~:~·-~i- ·:·. ··. , 
6015 Service Tru~ $35 - .. ~ , .... ·;-.,.:, c'"' ;5_-<Ftti!J-<>'.l:."il~" ''Y~~---~ • ., ...... ~ . ., . ·.r,:· ... · -:~ , . f · ~ ···= ·• .... ,\ .... , ••. ·~·· -: .. , .• ~.~r··¥>, _, ........ .. , ...... .. 
!51'¥, _.?\? ~ ' ,~. .~ ;. ~~~).!.~:~· t.;f~~~:~~~~~~(~~l~~j~~~~l-:tt-,~l/~~~~3 .. ~..-~t~~~~j;;~~.;:· ~,< ~.'i'~·~t;f.;~ 't'Mf 'i ~~<~ :·~{/.l~\.:.~C~'f,~~ .. r~~~_. ~{~ -~t *~-~~:· :·:.~: 

' ,; .,:.; ' .···· ·· ~:.· ~-~- - , : ·-~-:~ ... ~:,.~~·· · · 

Time of Abatement in Hours 7 
· ·.~ • -<·• · """'~~-·· -~;:tc;·l'lo.'\:t:~!ilr: ·" . · :~.,.- ""'"-f.:'· S')('"'•~£~~··~ •• ' ' ""L' ~ 'r•~,., ·v , , .,., . ,.. "' 
~~-~.~t.!<'lt.:rYk1fm.:-'~l~~!¥ ~~tt-:;;:~~#9l~-·,.,~~-~'?~~-~~J~+-:1:e:t~i~(~.'::'~~;t:: 

Temporary Labor Cost 0 
~~~·. ··· ·•:-• <•' ' r · r,. ,,o, ~:~ .~-' ,-·C;C~~~~~~:'.,.~·.Y.•'.,. .~~~-, _,.~~~~ •• ... 
~~t:. -.::~~~-·~-~~,;:.tc:~i~-;t!;W.~~~~· ;~~~~~,.--~~.!:~.,a.r·':~~-~-:;-~_~~~~ .. K~i: __ ~.~~l~-117 • .,~~~~-f'il~~~.i\t~--
Total Emplo~ Cost 2233.35 
:C~~"~~~~~- -':l':~~j("· ''~r.;. ~~::'~<::_~:·~j,;.~;;~.~jiJ!{:~~~~-~fC,'::Ji~-.-/·:.~+;.·~~itfi!J;'~?-~:.'i;1J.te'~f",W.!~~~-~:~~ ~~-If:~W!!rl]j7- ~-:W-. .. , .: ~-- .~... .._.:·-· · ~ _ ... ; .- , ...... ~r _,.~: . ~ ~:?;&' -~~~- - t · ... ~. :.,.._ , • ...,_of_. ,IC;;>. - -~~-~~~- ~:..\-. ~ ~.y;-"' i...."lt.-~:."!~ ·'Jtif!.il. -·' 
Total Equpment Cost 8239 
~~''IR£?'?71~~,~-~;;·t-<.~.1 ·;~:J~-. - ~:!~.;~~vi~~!¥::tlfiii1Z.l'r')t1~'~--~?:;rf!!;;~:J7~:~::~~~J~~3i1~Q?'?~·: 
Landfill Tipping Fee $6470.15 
---~~ff:0~j::~~{-¥,{;:~~~-;~~~ !1· ?..t,~~~k.IRI,~.;i*~f~~;~~= .. -!::~:.~~;f'l.;;~·;( ·~~;: :; .. =t~1~ 't,.Ur:;';~._:t/f.-~:.·;;;:;:/: 

'f:~-~ :5~;:~:~~-;~~::_I'~~J.J ~·;~~:;~ .. :~f .... ·~- :) 

Pagel ofl 

~ 
ll'l 



··4 
~t-

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

--;.....,,ltt...._ .. ....__.t.Mnr .... e~~~o.•*•ltU 

CITY ABATEMENT -3/1412014 11:42 AM (PUBUC WORKS 6) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
)(i.~!'r·W. ·. : :.;·i.: .. '~::QI~ f<~:; ·:;··,' .:··.: .. /' .,:·::· }·.:. .·:. >··> ' . ..-· ~-(:, ·:<·::(~·~: (~· ::s~: -~ .. >~·:,:·.-\ ;~ ~~· :: .... ; .. ' . :c:. .. :. ~ : · ... · ;;;./· ., ·:; ·.!, · 

Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
;,()~~:·;.>·>::::\ ... ?):> · .. ·: ::: .· ::-:-. ~: .. : :.:·:: ~<~ .. _-:,.=:::··· ;· :·~-~"~-...:z :~ ... ~·:.~:.;::~ .·:~·~ .. ~ .. ?· ... : .·.-< . :·.; ... ·...: .. ~ ;· ·: 
Officer on Site Bobby Nivens 
r~nit9J'~.4.~ · : ... · >·,'~:~.;-:·.:§::·:.·:::· ·~ .. ; ·· ·~· ... · .. :<·.:': . .:="! . .::·~'l·~·~-· -'~~~·!··~. \ ;\·:<·;:_:·.'i'::~_. --~.· ·:~:' ;.· · .. .· .... .. .. :. <·.:·-~:·· 

Employee 

Employee 

Aff $.enefitR_. . , 
AM Benefit Rate 
ca.senefiU~attt : ·. 
OS Benefit Rate 
EJ:' .. a&rreflfRate. .. ' ·. - -~ . ' 

PM Benefit Rate 
. RW' Benefit Rate .. ··. . . .... 
WT Benefit Rate 

Type of Abatement 
1 . Method of Abate~ent 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

·644:0:\,tniP Truck 
645 Dump Truck 
6.f8· Dtu'np '1)u·ek. 
648 Dump Truck 
sao· New B~tic¥· Wast.,:.fruck .... 
701 Wheel Loader 
6001· s~.r:vfCa :~~Ck VP Tf-l!Ck .· : · 
6015 Service Truck 

; 

·. 

·,·. 

Allen Hervey,Andy Marrs,Chartle Bland,Denny 
Sinclair,Ervin Philfrps,Parker Meadors,Ron Walker, Wayne 
Terry 

. - ~~~· 
$21.66 ... · · -~J::-...· -~·-~ . 
$28.17 

- ~ ·$23;6(5' ;. 
' " •.· . . 
$21.66 

.... . $21•Eie . 
$30.52 

· ·P~··Cieen· Up~ Jli~k.and 1'~ 

·. ~. 

644 Dump Truck,645 Dump Truck,646 Dump Truck,648 
Dump Truck,660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,701 Wheel 
Loeder,6001/6005 Service Pick Up Truck,6015 Service 
Truck 
a-11.5 ;· ·:. : .. ·. :. ·-· .. ... · $175 

. ·~·.7~· .. ·:: :: .. 
$175 

. ~·- ;·.< ::·· ~ ·.- . . . _;: .. . .. : ·:: · .. :,; .. :· .. .... . : : >:.:: ~ ; ' 

$120 
. • , _;··:··: ": :·::· >.'· .~-- . "> . :. . . ...... : .... -..... . ·:.: .. . ". ·. ·' ·. :·~ .' 

$35 

~~~~:~~ .. ::!~ ~-~! .- : -· ~~~: .. =-:~ ._ ... : ~· ... :;. ··:l:. ~~~ ~\·~~i: ~r~:~~~~- - t :~'~ir\;::~r.~: ·7i~-~~~f~·~: .. ~9;~!i.;~·-~-~-~:;: ;.:-~~-~-~~-·-~: ~/:;~ ~~·:·~: ·.6: .~-~ :~.: ;::-:; ~>~: ~ .. ; · :~)- -~ :· :-~ ~--~-.~~-
Number of Temporary Laborers 0 
~~~~:!if~. :.;;:-~:::~-r<::~:·~-~~-"~f1 ·l!~ .. i:Si;i;~!f:; ·t»'ifif;~.t~~~~iii·.;,~::i:-::f~>~~:~ .. ::~·.;~·~:t:'A~,~;.-::,,;;:-;.~·.?r~?.·~ .:~.· .: r:. . '~:. 
Employee Cost per hour 200.82 
~-7~~7~~;}',.: :~7i.f~~J~;~t;:~~'~E~~~~5!l~~~Ii0fJ.~:/~~~:·:·~~~-::.::. ~.~~~ :~f~.; :~~L> .. :: ~'-~;;~ 1;}~! 
Equipment Cost per hour 1127 
1\<6~<1';.'' •'' >· ,."!~·~"' >"~ :;-,· ·. ~:•:'T './;'-"r'~· tjj.~>•~~.i((, ;..";;'.4'~·-"< ~(,'··~::..~·~ 't>-! '· '4. f' •p.r<'·;i~~._.,.,., .... , C· · 
"1~-~ . ..-:.~- - ·-~ ~ ... ~ ..... ·:::.. -~t~.~~ ~{:~: ; ·. ·.=· j .. t~~- .:~;i~~~~:~: 'l:;,;;li~ ~ »i - · · · :st:~1. *-Z=-·.~~-~. £.~ ... [;-:\ .. ~~ ~~d:~Y~..,: .:;.:"•::·-!.·::~~~ -~-7~.t~: .. :~-;·;~ ~:-~ 
Mobilization Fee $200 
~~~1J•'RJ8:~J~: ~*·7~i}/t~::):ri~.-~?~:*··~~;;:·. ·c~t~~¥: .. I :r~ .. ~~~l~f#.~'·~~:s~~/i:;;J<·~J.. ~;·} ;~"il.,;;,::·:.:~-i· ::s·-~:v,;?t. ~.,.~;·~:.~ 
Total Cost of Abatement 15208.01 

Page 1 ofl 

~ 
II) 



~ City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

~-' ............. ._. ........ ,,M'IJ'N•.._IPM .. ~ 

CITY ABATEMENT • 311412014 11:48 AM (PUBLIC WORKS 8) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
~~l#. -~ : ~ ~-"'.;~ .. #~:-~ .. ~~--~~- - - ~;~, - :·;- ~ :_. - ~: :. _~~;:: ':~·=: ... -~;: · .. :· ::~ -~_-I>'·~: ~~~5"' - -:?-~f-~~~:~~~~: :.: ~ .... -_- ~ -_-~ ... ~·:. :_-t_:. .-_:_ .. ~:- ~~· ... :_-~ __ . :;~~ ~ •.. · ::·)~--·<} ..... '·: ;, 
Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
i~~'"jtA"q•~t~~t .:::,··~:J:~: .:~ ·.·~ ··.·::.'; : .. :'· :.·· .. ,<:·.' .. · ... ·.; ,~:/ '_·.·~:'.-:~: .;: ::~,:-: : ;:~~..Aia-if:: t,:' :_: ·~~ :}:·::_'.,::·:~-'. ' ., ... ··:: .... ·_:·,··: ... · 
OffiCer on Site Bobby Niven& 
~~!f~~:•:~·-~-~/->:::=:: .:.- : ~ .. · t -~ · .. : .··. · .. >: ........ :.·~ :: ... ·. :;i.:'~.:.-•. ~;r•,.~~t:: .. -::···:· .. ::;:--.-: .. ··. ::.s~-:. , ·.; · ....... .. ~- -:.> .... ·.-.. ,. 
Employee 

Employee 

AH.''B~nefit Rate :. 
AM Benefit Rate 

:·~l!te..O~!It ~ate. 
OS Benefit Rate 
t:P- .~.Rate 
JP Benefit Rate 
NC-.B.·h- R.a~ . 
PM Benefit Rate 
RW·Beliefrt·RSte ·. . . . 

WT Benefit Rate 

Type of Abatement 
1 . > Metho~. ot.Abatement 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

·Er«·_oump Truck ... .. · 
645 Dump Truck 
:646iDump Tn.teiL ·' ,·· . . 
648 Dump Truck 

Allen Hervey ,Andy Marrs,Charfie BJand,Denny 
SincJair,Ervln Phiftips,Jeff Powefi,Nathan 
Cheatham,Parker Meadors,Ron Walker, Wayne Tarry 
. --~--<. ' .: .. : .. >· . : .:.- .:. ·,: :.: .. . .. , :·: ~ . 
$21.66 
~&~46·.· .. .. 
$28.17 

.'$2$66 .· 
. -· .1 .•. . 

$24.07 
$2,1.6$ · : . . .. . 
$21.68 

. e4 .ad·., . · .· 
- ~~ ·· ·"" · . 

$30.52 

Pi'opertY Clean-0p .-·Junk: ~nd ·Tra.sh .. . • . . . . 

644 Dump Truck,645 Dump Truck,646 Dump Truck,648 
Dump Truck,6601652 New Bulky Waste Truck,701 Wheel 
Loader,6001/6005 SeiVIce Pick Up Truck,6015 Service 
Truck,6025 SeiVice Pick Up Truck 
$i7$· .. : : . . : -. - ... . ;·.: . . ·· .·· .. :-.- ·. · 
$175 
·s·1·1·s · - ·. ·· · · · · · · s1.75 .· ,.·. · ~ · · · · · ·· · .. ·. ···. 

.,.,200 .. . -· . . .... ' . ·: $1.2o.. .. .·, . .. .. . . ,, . :: ..... . .. asq··New 8\lfky Waste Tll\lc:k · 
701 Wheel Loader 

-~~--~~::'~JrttttJ• :t. ''; . · .-: . ·: . _;: .. ; ~ : - ·.:··~,_::·: .. -.:~ :·,·g<<~·:. ·· :';<:~:·-''_?;·.'\~;{_.:· ·~ ·)· ::!·~' ~\;~ . : .. ~ .- .. :.::._,.. <.:· -: ~~·.:> ' <·:.,::>:.··.;::_ ..... _ 

~f.J1~ff ;~:: .·,~~·:J. '<~ i.'. -~~--~ J ;7}: ~;;<·7~;·~~·:· :.~!: < :~~:i~~~>:~n )~~ft.:. _,!,:_:Ft.'\.·:: : "::·: •. ::,::·/ . .-f? ~~ ... :··<:·:>:· 

Time of Abatement in Hours 4 
_. .. : .. : .. ~, :i.,{/ i·'-1/~::~> ~~·{t.f:J!~~'i~tJf;l~~:~t';.s,l~~J:~ .. :~s~-1~··:-:;.~~~f:~.:_ .. \~ ~ :;7:-'.r;::~ ... ;::::·~~~ ·-:~\'.~ ·:: :: ~;.:·: .. :>-

Temporary Labor Cost 0 · 
IMIMI. ¢~. (~ : . .... :l~ ~ t...' J ~ i¥~:f~~~~- ~~-~~'"~· ~ -~~{ ~~ ;.~)~ -~~- ~~- -~~~ ~~:~. ,~~-~~-.it~-~~;~- ·=~~~I~~rz?:~J%t~~i~<~;~~~-~~:~~:- ·~~~~~~ .~; ·. :-~·:· .. ~.~-.. -~:: .: :-:~ .. · :;.~-~~:;_·::.-:-~~,-- ~--: ~: ~:i ··: ._ 
Total Employee Cost 986.2 
~~~~,St:: }~-~: ~ -~:·;.\ .. ;<:!- :'.:~~I{::,;:;:{T ri.~~f.~t; .. f.t~%~~~;:;.St-:f~t;~;1':·:~·w~y-~-~-~;~·: :>t fl. ·::,~;,~·:;:., .~:.;;.:_(': 
Total Equpment Cost 4648 
~tfl~tJ--:~~t::=:~~;·(!._;<·1e.(.- ·, ::::_ ·· : ~,·-~ ·_,y _.-i':(::·,~ . ~~:f ~~ .. ·••~t"t:r~· .. :~:.=~~~'7..:::; .... i.~~~J.::~~r-: .. ~:;:;p,E ·t';~:·:1f;~:~:~~;)JJ;~ ~~~:.ix::·-~, 
Landfill Tipping Fee $1294.06 
~-~~f~~rat-~~~:;:P .. ~,.::· :\:'.::·:;:: :· .·· :·.~::: ··~:-:~~- ;~;:;;~1.~~-~-:-:'-••r:rt.~.~:~·:;.,-~:,_ ~;~ {~-'";~ .. t .. \, -3~ .·';£;::::( •. } .. _:,·}[.~;:,~ :~t~}i .. : 

Page 1 ofl 

ll'l 
ll'l 



Boston Mountain Solid Waste District 

11398 Bond Road 
Prairie Grove, AR 72753-9345 

BIHTo 

City ofSpriap]c 
f:/o nou, Spmulc 
201 Sprillf St 
Springdale, All72764 

Quantity 

33 Pulqer ,.., Disposal 

84 PU~C~~F" with rim 
1 Truck Tile Disposal 

Tires tam Clem up 
Sales Tax 

--

Delcrtplion 

P.O. No. 

. 

' 

Invoice 

I Jn:l. I :::. I 

Terms Prqed 

Rate Amount 

2.00 66.00 
4.00 336.00 

10.00 10.00 

7.75% 0.00 

I 

I 

I 

! 

Total $(12.00 

\0 
ll') 



I .• a - .2( Q 2 .pqs .. : iZJ.S. .. C. • .:. ··-.~ . .Jli,_ 4.. -.. '.tt..;;¥v.i:·Ai :;;:a;;, ._&_. .1. .:. ; s_s. • 
I • 

I_ 

..... 

Fead·, :Seed & More 
410 E Huntsuille Auenue 
Springdale. AR 72764 

(479)756-9337 

Transection I; 
Account 1: · . 
Data: 3/13/2014 
Cashier: 3 

Item 

384922 
0036 
T;le: 12-:45:17 PM 
Register 1: 2 

AIIDUnt 
. . 

:::::::::::::::~:::::::::::::::~::::::::::::::::: 

>) KY 31 Fescue (501) \ $195.00 
5 0 $39.00 

/ . 
---------~---·--.......... --···------... -

Sub Total $195.00 
State Tax $12.68 

Countv lex $2.44 
City Tax $3.90 

Total $2'14.02 

Stare Account S214.02 
Preu;ous Balance $41.68 

New Balance $255.70 

Changa Due $0.00 

r
ll'l 



~
-· ·---·---··--·---·-

City of·Sprtngdale 
Code ·entorcement 

f"i•·.:. ... t ....... ~&llrzrM-~•MM~nu · 

)J)A;~&jj) 

CITY ABATEMENT • 311312014 3:26PM· (PUBUC WORKS 8) 

Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
~1G~*~~,:-.~;~'>.:J-~'~1Jif.(~:-·!·lr:~~u..i::,.:~.:.r~•m!ii'llill~'!i.·~'·~;:::~~~~::·~:iit'~~' :~~Y..U.~~~~: .. :ff-~~.~~.to.:o.l~ .. ~:~'l/-. ~&r-~~_::, -t~~"irt.<t!1: .~~N.w~~~~!jj~~~~ ... ~.:4•.:--...~~P:-t"A-rf.~~- · •. , . 
OffiCer on Site Bobby Nivens 

~ < .~<:J.~'t'i>;•lU<,~ ~-~"i' ,r!!r'"~ ' ., .. '-j• ''G~·-.:r..c.-·r-~•-.- 4>~:;~·- ·~'l" ' M"'.;(:•~~·····<' ,P '~· _. __ ~.:~_.,:_"'l;·-c- ~j~-:~~ ... _;~ "!' :·::~*"' -: .. .;~ i·~ .;:· _, ... ~- -~ . 51:,. - ~,.,.-l "- ·; "' ·'•~m-~• - : : ·. _.if:;/ .. 
\ ~ .. "- -' - ~· •"- t.'~ ,, .,,,,uaL: ~ -~ -· ~ • .>, ... ... .. _ .~h--r ift .~ . .. , .. .. ~ .... 2 .?0 ? ~ -'" - tv.-..... p -~:t. i! .. \ ).i ""- •v ~~ ... "- '1 . 

Employee 
Allen Hervey,Denny Slndalr.EMn Phtlllps,James carr,Jeff 

Employee Poweii,Kent CorneU.Mike Gibbs, Teny Anderson, Trail 
Sloan . 

!illil.liii!~~·:;~·.:~~-r_:;j"P~~~P·"~~"{~~~~ -~~~r·tr~·llllt.J.;.!.ra:.::.;;;-~l>~~~~~;f'w-.~~~~~~r~-~ :;: ~-~~ .. ~ .. -. "·l- D .... t .... n-~~~~:-... ~ .... Jft~~ .. ~ ~ £:.E·tflt~"!a ·•c:Vtl'!'~~~;.~"" (\ .... .... ;·:~., .. ~-' ~.~~ . r. A ••• _, 

OS Benefit Rate $28.17 

~~
~-~~ .. ~ .. . . ·)·~" ·;t......-~r·~~'"''~ .'f: ':::of,"'::r~-~G"~-.-..., . ...,...M" •. ~B.i.t· .,... .. , .. _""" ... .....,.. ... ,.,..,., ... ~· - . -..... ,... ''. 
;~'!f.;·;,;,··f. ''t.-~~.: · J'~ ·¥.·-~- :~ .~"-~ -~'~-· ~· · ~, •pt:r~f ·• .. ·. :./ ~~· !.~ .~ .t~·;~ ~·~··r..sr. .~ 1· · - -~;. · -~t r·· ... :;·. ·: ;;:~.v ..... ·:· .... ~r· ~~,:: ~~t· .. V''"~\ .~) 

_ ,• • • • • p..,CJ,r·-· __ . ·~ · ~..,..._.-...s:~..: ( .. :[f! ~.~~or .. , .• ·,!~-"¥N. ;;J __ _..t, ... ;_ , • •• ' ,: •• !.,.,.:.;.,•. · .• • ....:. . ~ ~-!. · .. · .:1 . ..,.• ....... -~~":"..c; • ..._ .. , . ~·. • :f" . . .f ~-.-t.\• . .:i. ~-"''"'•' ~~- · .. .. .-

JC Benefit Rate $41.48 
·", .: :f. ·e·'·' '-''-~:r~ V...:.;.~·~·f ·:.· i.!'V .. . ~k:~ . .~. '<':"* \ . ·. . , . f-':~~=<ti·~~-":''I"J'i,. :. .:~~. · l' .;,~);A·\)to:": t.1 . :~ :'~ r~.l!i. :. ~ - ~t.~;;-..'·ir.l rm~

. .. '{-, .... ~., . :r-- ·~ . .., ...... , ·- ... -. .,.. ... _..,~ · ~ ~· ,!'.r;J<•' !'l;''· ·-::l;lr-"t"' ·'•"" ....... --.-~ .. ··· ·~-.· ·--·~::.··~--- . . . ... . . 

• p..,. • ~'t: .-~.e. .. Jklt'" a.. t~-:~,.,. ~T:.....X •• tv. ~~ ... - . ~..... • • .c -.z;~ .:!f«''.:V...~ _ "!t;;f .... Utt.-. . \....'....,_, .. ..-: . .._. (1. ~-~-·.J. . .., .\--Ai . -...--..L ~~-~ 

KC Benefit Rate $28.33 

~~""'tr:','''"' """' '~W-8. - ·w •l'l;,... .. ~" " "~• . -~.,K••· · · ··,~""' ~. '~' ./!\"":"'¥·:\ .. ..,,.... • • . ·~-.. •;! "''!~"'· ~ ·,..~ . . '{~J-:'1 ... ~~~-rv:~ ~,-.·-~ . . . ~ , ·, ~ J' ·f~"io! ' : ~ .. ·; :.."'.- -.~-1 t4:;,/1-: . -~!-~ . ~/-~~~~\-: ~~ • , ,,,.,,..,,!·.i~{~...-: i}~~--..·<···~\:~.' ~.' ~:- ~~. -,._~~~i:i'P ..... ~'t'.: ~/;.1 
. ,.•.,.,.;,.L,,~e,'~. :l'\•J..-.. ;!1'~ ~-• ""'" •" ·• ~'f~~~1:J-~ .... ~~· • . is"J¥J: '' I! ,_ , J ,·., •. jtt., a . .,;. . ,.,.J o~:..~~-- ~···~ ....:~.11!\.o · · ·" ..!..:....., .lf • . • .lloo .'.-.-, .... 1.- \••-•u ,,.•, .. r,..;,.., 

TA Benefit Rate $4t.48 
. • ,.. . r>~- ',)~~.;-;:.,, .. '~:~<,r.'·~:-4;~~":'-IJ:;'~- ~~-~~ ;lo•.''#·f i<'r!.l'' . -~~ 'r,;1.: .. '; ·.-:i ,.· ' l~<i'~ •. ,;;f,~~ -.: :·. !il.~. 'tl; ....... .•• :~..,. i · ~ •• --;. 1·~ ••• ~~~ 
~~~· -·· •• . . , JIIIO'O .• !fol' ...... ,.~:t" ~'~4:!'' :.QI':·~"'I7':'·' ~.'1:' ;-;;'l;;1".)t_ ·~· ·~{'~· . .. : · ,. ..... . _:'liJi!M .::• , §f# ·•·.~=·l"','{.;:o~-.;. ;o> -' ''~·.-· · -..·····~·-·· ·• ,-r~.-.·-- -·: n·· r.·•· 
... _ . ... .•• • ... ... .... _._. • .; ~..._ .~ !".# •. ···"- "'r-~·r;lt..~" ~. .... ~ ... -.......... ,_.-r.,;c, ,. · ,;t ... J..-..c-.. .. :, .... Jtt~._ ..... _-t» .......... ....... __ ~ti.Ju .. ~'<" . ...,.. :s. :N:. .';·""-""'·· ... ~ .. ... t .. ·' 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance Property Clean Up - Junk and Trash 

644 Dump 

~
-.~· · ~~1-"''ll":V,~I ........ ,~j·Y)"'-i•"'~~~~N.'.'~l<'.'<-·~~~;· .. ,.,o7/':.'!'t( ''"<~PNJ~-·Jt~•O ·~-:· "t";-·~''f-'"•lio, ,~'' .• • ... -"' :..J'"'•'o~ .,.-.. -~ !·· ~' .,._··, : ~~ l...f~ ... ~~ ---~~~-~-- -· .· . . ~ ·.: ~::. ;, .- ~~ -~.~-- --~ .. __,. ~ ~ . ~.."\'· ~;,;:· :-3 -.";1"--~~- --i - 1/ :. : ... .. •: . . ~,~- .. ~ --?-~ ~11.,,~ .,~~- .:~ .. ~ ... ~ .. ·~ ~~~ 4\ - :!k . - .. ..... ti!~~ :l. -~~----~~ ). -~: ; ( .. ftl/(~t..J~}f'-.,.,,.,.,. t. ... ~;.Jr"t. .... ~ ...... "';., ' · .-.. .l""' ' .·:- ·.~ .. " -:t~ ... "' ,..; ... 

646 Dump Truck $175 

~ •
.. ~..,., •.• --..,-~,., -~. ~<·~~"·-~·-:·~·~ ... ~-~~J~r~···~··"'~~·..-~~-,=~,;·w,. 'I:·'"~·· .. , ..ll'~'"-"·~-..... -,p·"t~ c.~ . . . . . . ~"-' ·~~ .. ~~ · ':~ ~- _- '~!{?}~ · ~ ?.~i- ~:9\~jH~ .. ~ ;.,:'"': ~ ~:,St..,~:"" · ·»:.r~~·~· ·~ - ':)·•'):-~~-~-~ -~:-~~:''" • "· ~~ ~~~ 

,., . 1. -.h' ... • . .. . .a . ..-!1 .... ~ ,.,.,a... --~,. .. .~ , • ..., ... .,~~ ,<At:.~.-•. '). • ..... -..!! . . ~ ~1.4<:,.,~ ... . ,~ ... - • .) ....... l . ... 1 ... .. £~ .. -'~"' - J.f('!l...l. ~ .~. .. .\"""':.: 
702 Track Loader $95 

~~"''I; "':''~'f'!Sr~:. '.:·-~· ~· .. 'i'·~· ?!<"·~t?;f'fl!.~· . . · ~ . .;..-.tt:···~ :{x··;:-,:~:·\.~I"':.V,'j;i":''f.li'··~?-,~~-l ";,. •. -;.s ····,=:~--·~ i·VJ[" , ~~ ~~~ --'!l!i • --,; ' 0 ,."J' ._ ,; 1_.., •· •
1 

, , • , • .,_.,. .. - •!. ~· , • , ,;, •,Pt J,',• 4 , ..,. . ~ • .·., , '• "I • l '"i'fo) ·. ~,... ~ . ••. . .. -~~. ';Jj •.. tL:I.l: .. .,, -~ . ' ,,_I. ,. ' . . ~-.· .. - ··' ~- ~-'1;~.4,.r... •. ~, ...... ·'"'\.~ ·. 4, .. .- ?j,_J.!~. _, _ .. 1, 
Time of Abatement in Hours 7 

'
-~~· · -~· · - • · ·@Iii·' .~1!;~-"il'll"'~' 4'-".:r - ..... ,1$~'1• ·-~- ~ ""!!'~"'~ • ~~·r- · .. : .. ~·,·-·-.·~, ~· .;.x. ·r ·""" ·•• ' ~;m ~., . ...,. ~~ - · "' " '"' w' ·-=~-'t . 'f.~~,: v,,· "·, l(:..f...,~:'- ---~ ... t - :a;: . · 1 . ,;. ··.· ; · . ,.'*·~_.;_.···.~~' • .. \;.~ -:.. ... _:~ .... ~ ... -! t~ , -, . v. :"'1 ;~"l~\:-. ~ -...~ '-~1~~ • . :- : . ·'· ._ -~· .. .... -··-· .. ~ .'~'m .. h'_ . .I:,:C~-.... -..r:l.-. 1~.t-_. , ,.,_,.,. .. _~'\:\-!& •. :-c.~···"'4 Cili· • ._,.~ ~ ., . . ... '\;.; .... .- )::,· .. : <t' .c.<i:'•t-"'' 

Temporary Labor Cost SO 
~

·..-;-· -~- .,. ~·~.r.~ ··· .. -,-~ .. .,,.-.. ~·-,- · .. ~., ... ·-.r.~· · "~r~~ .. .,~~·1".!'P'!~ ... , . . .,... ... 'li1 .... ?.. ''i!'!i..'ll!. •. "f.'~ .... ' . • . . - <' -~::,~at('t-~-\~~.!i,' : ', t ~1·:!\-~ .~ .. - '- ~' ' ~ . . . ._, . .. J$':i"·.:. .~,;.;~~~~~·-: .-:-:- ~-~ -..,~.1 ~,:.:~,·~l"~·w.~ .. .. ~~ ~- r:: . . ·, 
• •• , \ft. • .~.'~'-"lf.c'-~>'11!~;: ... . ':" iJ .. a--~·•-·t . .i · .. .·. ),; ~ ... ~.....,.~_1:.. · .n.-..il.;,_. :lr~o~~,.._ ,,f·~- .. . ..... ··r\.c.t«;: "Jo.' ~' .i'J\."1:~ __ ., 

Total Employee Cost $1884.96 .,,., ·, . . ·~~~~~· ., oo::r·-.~·-.... -.,...,...~.;~·-·;~:r.'>~:-rf!r:w.-,~f",;.ffi''!\;l.. 'i· ~· • .,~_ .. ,.,.., ...... F!!t~-..,. 
. ~ ~· ~.: .•. ~~-;~~~~1: '~t:'.....,_._~,-:~~i~:~v~:.:~~-:~~~>\'1.0i:~::~6~(~:, ·:" 

Total Equpment Cost $5810 

~~
. . .. . ;j·-~ p~~~ .... . . ..... -~.:if:h')!>,-¥-"'~~i!i""'!F"':~' ......... ~ ..... .,_~ ... ~~~ .. . ...., .. -:'7/'',x:r.;-. ~· •. .,,- ,,.,. •. · x.~"t •·· ~ ..-.; 

. . , ~ : ·-~· ... ~ "f .i';;o _... ~;t ~· . '
1 

• ~::~,t· . ~:i~~~: .. ·~, ~~t~ . . ; . . 4
.. 1 ..... ~ .t . : ~'i : !._ , . -~fi'i~~:_:. . ~· ~ ~~·: ~:;, · . .-.~·) : •.. ~.~~ \~'t;~ ·:Ij · ~ · . ~ .' ·:·. ,.· -~~ . .!\ •• -'• ' • ..~~-~~ . ..... "' :.:er.. ~ . , _ '/; ...... ~ ~ ..•. ~. ~~- .. ... _l.,. .. :l'-v.- ·•·•·· •.••• i)'Jt 

Landfill Tipping Fee $0 
....... ~,.~. -tr..-!),( •. ''t . 'f<( -.'f', .. ..,~('!': ·. . '•l.l_.;_'--'!'". .o,t"' .. . •. . 4' ''i'; -~\-~ .. ,~~ <.t . .!;. . • k'~~ ·jo( .' . './ :~I.t ' ., ~~· ~~\' .. · ~'0:111<' ""ii$'' "1;-n: ,-~~~-.,..,~'6:. " ~·.:~·#:.· --~-~ ,,.~~~"'f.".~' .. "":'¥'': .. -,:t".'-o·'~"'· • ~· ·f· .. ···':}.~ 

.. "~-w .. ""~: ~ .. '1: • c · ·......- !'o .- • .... A~:UL.': .• . .,. ;'~......,~- -A~. • · ·~ .-,..:. •.-~ ..... ..::,· ... t ......... _ ... ~-~t- -i-P'J..~.r . ..,._t>.:.:.~ :. ~ · "·& . ..; 

Pap 1 ofl 

eorr~c.A-ul 
c.J~W·I!.f 

QC) 
'f) 



c~ of ~ringdale 
Code Eii:forc•m•l':l.t 

.. ._. ..... .., •• ,.,..,._Ulll'tol· a.c.•?~~n~onu 
CITY ABATEMENT ~ 3114/2014 11:21 AM (PUBLIC WORKS 6) 

Property Address 
... ~·.:c~~~l!''(•~'r§;' ~· ~-~-~~-..... . ... _a~--'( '~/ •Vf* ->··~tQf,'•"" ,, ·. ·, . -~~:· ..r .. .i ~;~: .;.~ ·. ' ~~ ~ - :· _· . 

41~. - tf((· ,•f;.• . ,., \~~ ~·!.~~;-:~. _;J. \ /J.~!tl'_ 
" . . -~ .. :!r. llt.la: .- 1(", .. ... • . £, .. - " . . ,i: . • ..-........ ~ :~1\!f. .. -.-. ·-•'A 

Offtcer on Site Bobby Nivens 
a;,va:..,~;.i~ ,=~li _"Jl . .., · • ~~~- ~···i'! ~"~a-<-.,tr;:!ll.~.,_,..P:·~'V"i· r·'l"l:~~- ··~ .W:..'-~Jiil 
~;;,:~~..;,;;~it;,..~ ... :..~~~i!'i;Oli-~,~·:'T'.''•·~"'f.;"";, ........ ~------~~~~~--~--~~ .. ~)Ji' :·."'t~~;~_~:.-J.~ .... :~ 

Employee 
Allen Herwy.Andy Marra, Danny Sinclair, Ervin 

Employee Phllllps,Jam• Carr ,Kant Cometi.Mb Glbbs,Nalhan 
Cheatham,Teny Anderaon, Trail Sloan, Wayne Teny 

~"?·..:.~7'h"'~~- ,· ·n:~- ~u ..... -:··-~- <111'·· ·~-~~-. : ~~-f....J~?.-...~lJJ.·•·· -·~':; ~~- -o~·'t11ftt·~ .. ' · ·• · 1', • • ~. ·t!"-· r~ ·-. ~~ .. :. · .;: - '""!·, ,. :_ · , · . ., .r-~ ~Ui .. ~~ - . ~~- · -~ '"''" ~- -- ' . . ...tiQ ~. _t . ·' ..... ... . & a: .!:S..~. b .. ..... ...,. .... ~·.:U· · '" .~.~ .. t.. 
AM Benefit Rate $21.88 

~ .... ·~;;_;,.·~t-~..:,_,~1.- "'1\'~·t 'lf'~,; .. 1 ... . ,,.-.w.~m· -~--.. ~ .... ,.;,.....:·· · ..,.~ "':\·-··~· · :'l""l- - -;J ... ., ..•. ;;Q ~ .. :1£.,~~ . .':- .. ~-~-; .... .... .,~· .)\·~:= -! ~ ~-~;.;f··~f ·:..·= : • .. '! : ;,.f.~ ~ - , ·:~·,,,._~· .rt .,, __ f~ ~~~'~...:~~·~.-~. :.~· ... <• ·-;-~,~~~.. ~f~~~,;~·Jf .. ~- '~ {; ' -- ·~--« .. ~.~ ... !;.. · """'·· • ..t .-~ .. --- ... . • i. .. ,il,.t.1. ~---.c... -._ .. ~ .• ···'· ~~ .. ~~--- "!1. .. 1 ... " .... ~ 
EP Benefit Rate $23.86 
• '. ,J'!i:.!~.:h;.;,- ~-·~·~ ~n'.1 .' '" ,~,, .. .. , ~J,o,~,. z ' ·.: ., 't.,..; , •. ;-<#', :" .. :l"_: :,:,. .... :\ - ·~r-\$;~·~.:.,1;\ '!"; ' ;}:J;".\~,?~';:' ,. J"" .:.:·j ~ ~-fllt .. -CI'I:.. ... ~ .. ~_. ••• ,fi_. -"''f~,· .,..~·:n-'~ ~'~'·"Xt""" ~:-~')..,~"; -.,-..- --:·• ·r··-~ · ··!'!"· · ~-·· - - <IY=- ..-w,- ,.._ -, 
~ - ... ..._ ...,'\lli"..~~-" .. - ~"lA.,.J r~,..~ .J J.S!6,¥..-.!l'":.~...:-.. <f/' _ ._ ......,"a ,, J. -~-·-:.:A_ -~~ :.- ~ ~..:.&. -: . ... " _,J ....;. !"'"-t.A;...::,............,., .-. ..... . 6: 

KC Beneflt Rate $28.33 
-~t·- "f.:;ri'::. ·-· .-,~·~ar.l.t-' ··}.,-.· ~t\.)~-:'¥it·:r· · r:·· ,,- ~·,. .:~ ~ · -·: ~--.. ~~: • - "ir.~p .... r~~~ ~t:s:·:·~,}~.---~~~~ , .,··~ ~~;.t.t· · 1,/ II!Wllff~
'l"<" · ·•~, --~--- -~~"1'>·_"".-'CT'!r ·~JI.- ···-~- -~· i ' ' ·~_-.,.. •. or.;~· . ''·•• .. ;a.,>:,~ ···-}G•"J<'li '5II.I'!Nlctdli"Y ..... ,, .. .e.;:.,¥,0' 

, .. ' ,..,;,_ ,;:::J_ • . ~- -- ..*t:.."~~ .... ~_..t:;,,., ._ ., ...• ~ -~t~~ . .-. _ ~ .\d..~l... .,. __ .....,. .. . ~ ........ :r.~ .. ~~.,-• ·•-"ll.t<t .. , .. __ ,_<-Jt4 .,, , .• U 
NC Benefit Rate $21.66 

~
·:M::\:~~ t' "'"" 1.~·»C?!.·-·~r.Jt.H'" . ,._ , ...... ,, ..... rom· .. ... ~-l~ -~--~'111~ • .,. .. , .. J ... '\". A.·~, .. ·J~··-~"""' l-·.- .,~~-~~!~· .•· 
... _. ~'""!.~· • · . ~ ·.. ~~ •. t :;. ~· -f'~"· &s~· . . " :'- · ~. c,._, . ..,. ·"r-~~~:""~Lft ~- ~·,;.r- - ·~· (-,,·f.·, -~ ...... ~~~ ,-,··· ;; ·· ~ .. ' .. "1 

J' ........ ~ . _:;t"ttt . · ·-~ , \) . , ,. .. ,.._ ,,_,...f..; __ ~~. ...._ '"' ·~--:~ -·-"'· · , ..•. -..... l! !.4f} ..... .l: .. ~·· ··-· · ~ """ ~ ..... ,. ... . \~,,. ), 
TS Benefit Rate $24.2 

~
·1""·=··"0, , -..,~;,;""~~~ .. _.... . ·~...-:>- -~·.,.~~ .,. .--~-~:r-1'·~~;.....-.f~:'$"..,. ~-t. ~-~~ "'11.-r!'!''"'~--~··,..... .,. •. ? .. _, 
.. · __ ,..,.. •: '!\ l 4 ··. kt~ : . ·'- · •· ~~~ .. "'-j"'~ _:, . ... . .._ ..... , · ~ · ~f'S"~~· .r.~. .~!If.· .. ~-~ \!4 ··--s:. · ~.~ -~ :.. ·r -~~ 'r - .t ... l""~ · t_ ~: . >i'f"''(:"lir..W .... ~' _ .~-. · ~._.,W;' .-... :m .. ; • .-.~t~.:-,··'0 · • -•-. . ,,•(tr"""''-' _, .=., M,,c.~_.,_, """· • . !~--·~·,-~l'l.;"kii:t <II ··' :• 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance Property Clean Up ·Junk and Trash 

..... ·:~·"'""" • . ~ -· ' . ' "'·"'-"'"' ... J\\'l:. ..., •·'*· ...... ·.. . " .. •. . . '11.' '<·l-'>" ·• .• . .... .~...... ·•··. 
0
1a ' I\ ~"- ........ • , • • 0 ""'~~ , J': ¥."'l' , !'D ~ ' ' <"f" ~ • o ' 

0 Ii 0 
· ••• ' # • 

0 
,ft l o1 pj ~· ·••:-..r•,.....~•'.' ':ti"'Q~-~-· ~:l'"'-·;::!11'!"~· ~~-- ·-~· -~~-~- ~· :-t]'"' . "'>!!:' ~T-"~·" .. , '~···~·~· 

~:J •. ,-~:}M ___ .-... ,.m.~ .... -OW\.,. ~- •. •• ~- . .. • . _ ..... ..~~ ~ ·-· .... ~ {.~.,. •• _ ,,i ;;;~J<~ • . M:.. _'!/", 

~~~~~ ~~ 

~. f!\ ·~ -,.~·r~ ··· ·..--....,...._ . tt•~- . ... ~-.... · ~'r~.. ·· ·· ·· l,!··'l_·-•·4·~ -l.~:r" ~-· ~· ·"'' ~--~·· --,·.-~ -~,.,......_ . .,.,.,, ~ ... .-. · ··~..-;~ . ~·J:.L<'rt''X ·-'·· . •·::· .- :_·,. ' ': ,, . .;-~·~ - .~ .... ~·x&~'"'- ,· ·~·r;:IL· o:~ · -~~;~, _- ·.(-~, .---..t: ,•..r,:.s. ... ?d 

~ 

-~. ..,.; .. ~~.:-. .:-~.c..~ .. ··=- -4.:\:, . ~- - - .--J" ~ .. t#.~---lj, k .-4... : ..»ioA't.'l.~ ~- •• ~ •. ,.... .. ••. J~.K.I. ~Jie .:j 
701 Wheel loader $120 
1Y~-~-,':\~~~....r.:~P.Ji~·Y~~'!'~~-l~rni7 .... ;!X'·~~~-:rr~~- ~~h 
av-E..~~:~.-w. ,~.fti~.!"'~~.-i:~:-t ~<l;·~.O.:-.>'tlX::l ·'!&/ .f/jf.::J..:.:. ,.~ ~"" !'-4~r:..t"\::~:;;n..on. 
703 Track Dozer . 

~
-.--~ _J:t:\1 ···.r·;;r.· · *" -.~ ···...t:i~· ' . ~·)'"''"'~"~" <i_;t,~ri!,' · ~-· '".:'f"''i"!>f.'" ;""~~~-r.-:"·-~.,_;;··~· ,,., ._ .. -'!''"'"~"1r ' .•. , -~ .,._ '' ~~~ ·~1(~ .... ,;;. ~ ... ~~- -.;~ •• ·fl.z·--~~ ... ;~··- ~, .. :, - ,~ -~.~ ~: ~~. ?,,;;- c~;; :\' .•.. ~r·.~. :.,!1~:·,.·-~~.~~-jj· J}\,t ~.-,.r~-, -~\\~~-:4:::~·-~:---~ 
.'lf\ .;t.,M'!>o. $: ..... J~i1-. "!.ti ... ..,,,, ·•· · · .... ~.; v . :w.Jl;, , . ...!;1'_.nL{';' •. ~ ~ ""' •. ~~-- .~ •. • ~:.-~•-·· '"' '-·-~c...,.W."• .... • j;~ 

6015 Service Truck $35 --·----· · -·----~~-~~~~~~~~~um·:;~~~1;ll"~~~'r::l
~~s~.•b~ti·~~ .. ~~~~~~u.~~·~!f:::;s; ~&~'j 

Time of Abatement in Hours 7 
!15i~M!rl!lf'.:!:'~"·;R~~~!:rzt~:.·"'~:r~~~"-~-~~~~~~~-~'-""".:fo~·~:~~~·\·:~~r:~·~."~·,~~ '" .. _ ~~-~- ;m'~!f,"'.f"J.-.l,_:~....-~-:::lXJ!J~~~!~m:~'!V-;r,:'~;~: .• . -t~ ,F,. •. ,.. .. ~".: li-.r.'>.w.;..!':.&.. ~~-:.•-- -~-~<t'-<tlc.:. ...:~ . 

Temporary Labor Cost SO 
;.:: .~ 1'-_ y ....... 'i'•';.~~·.;···· ~i~t' 

• •,; .. '.,.r ....... .,.. ~
~~-'1!1<1!~~- ·;;-<=!!".--~ •·· -.. ~.,.,. ·x:r·s.~~-. · ~~· r · ~"'-_ • · ;;~:r:··r .,•.~-~:-:_ . ..,..,_...~: .. : ;o t; '!I · ·,. -· •-wz'·Vll..._. . - .,.,to;.~~~~··~~ · t-.:.ft"t~~~tfJ - . , ~ .. ~.L.s.- u ~'io~~-ilr;;:.' :r.. • •. • · ... u. 

• - . ,;>,lO..;· · ....... ..: .. ,....._--a;_l.li.- .; iifh .. --~·~·.~ Ji; -~- ' . .. ·"--- '~-~ ·,; • .t. ... ~~~ .... ,;'~':""'1! 
Total Employee Cost $2233.35 

,,,,.,._~--.. ~- -,~~~,._.-,. .~.~-~-.. . .,.~·~-·~-E· ~-...... :5'!!~"'1_,-~.~~f. •• , . ~ .. ·1~ .. .._ . ~-- ~:- , · .,--,;.~~-"'~ . . . rAS.· .·.- ~~~~ . . u. • ';•..;-\tc~ ~1~~-.... ~·~~-... t ·, .-.. ~"'· ,,.;, . "'.... . ...... •• . .:..b10\l>r- J· " . . , . ' ,._ . ~---~ ... .,:._ 0& . • ~ .... -'lt.~""-:;.;_,,_:~'flt ....... .. ,., _._ . •'' 

T~IEqupmentCost $7980 
~·· (' • t .._, '. • ~'!t'~«'<~f}.f" "",:~· .:.· )li''~'''~"'" '''"'"•~OI''v.~>SJ:'!:~:~ ~:~i''~y :Jr'j'~~l'("'"'II&"!<"'·,F'!i:," ' '~-,.,~-~· .. •.•·..- ·• , : !:.r .: 1 , "~~~· :·, ~~----~\~J . . · . ., .. i:l#!_': .< i.:f.""i'J: ·- , ~··£!"f~-1 ' " "C' i\.,. · . a!'w:/~-..~~11" -'t~· ~ · _-.. - ·/ '!.........,;\{:': ./i .. ~_. , ~! . . :. '!foo~l.~\j , ·~·- ~ 

:.~~ ~· ·~" ·j~L ;·~1~ I o.:\ ,").1:t'~ ·~ ' ,~ I 

• ,.j' • .. .. ~.';!f. ,•!~ .- ,_,x:,•. .'•· •-'•'-'.!il';..;,,fD.~ I ' ti .~ f..~ .. . \.. ·"'-· •~·- -'--- . . • .. <!Ji$:;11i!f·•,.o\,..~,. ·'" · . .:ill·., 

Landfln Tipping Fee $0 
.. t' 1~· . • Jl'~ ... ,.--~.._ ..... ·' 
'r:,';.t~~-- 'J ! • t~: -; :: ~ ,1.'-:\ 

·~~ti:'·~~-~~~~-ow.:.:oc:~:am:~~;:C£.~~~~~~~"'ii.if.0~ ~-':1'~~~'':.~11.~ ,..·z.;~:IC.:~.t~~:.::..~.~:f.IO:«~.a~:· ..... . ~.;t~-;;).A'\.,;tt.,>.~,s 

Pqelofl 

c...o~ 
1-l-&.f -I '"f 

0\ 
ll'l 



fif'
-~--------· 

Ci~ o.f Springdale 
Code enforc•mee,t 

I -- -.......... --.. ....,_. ........ wa~~MUJ.:.uliMI. 

CITY ABATEMENT • 311412014 11:42 AM (PUBLIC WORKS 8) 

Status: CllY ABATEMENT 
~t,;;,"ltO.. .......... IIHiflli'BI~IOii'Clin'J"'~"Z·!'.;p.;~rr~1.''~·""~ ~&*&~J<Jf~.r·~··~iJJift.itJ.~·· ·•·t·m--r•·,.;~l!-~~-·.-· ... ·:lfi.;k,;, 
....-~~:X~f~~~¥..~!··~~-~~~~~~~WsP~.'-!~-Q~~JTB~':~ ~~~::¥-~~~~~- £~~t;:.&~~:~-t,~i 
Property Address .was 6 Thompeon 
MWM;~.~~·.;·:~.'1:;7•t!·~:~~~~,~~~:~~;i'Q f~~"c'ff.)"':,'-~tf~:~~~;..~-;::~j .. :~;#.:.7.J,0::~~F: 

::;: . -~ -. :~ .. .-·~ .. •~ ,,....,.;'•; ., .. ~,~ ~ :~:•w•ll; ... ~~ . .t~-:~ ,,· -- ~...%' .. · " ~~~ . .'!: ..... -...\·. '·- .. : ~-.·: . .'~.! .... .-:.; -: 
Officer on Site Bobby NMn 
~~ 

(.:,·~· ~···-- ··- ..... ,..- . "frl: · ·:..;- ."'::'I'"'.J!•.,>-:or.~ '~ ···~~"'"'' .... ,.1-.: ·::~· •• - ·:t:~:·;<"'~ ~.~~, :r...,,. .. ,~ ·-··I, .... C)' ,r,.· :mv.,. . o:';•R .. ,. 
If; . · ~ .: . · · :~ .. ,. ·': · ·~.':f ; ·'-~- · i?f~ ·:..,.~";~1- • -~~-~~ • :~·-· ~I.;:. · ·. -~~ ·_-· .•. . · "..lft. .. -\ J ·,· 'Lr.£·~ -~ -··~ · ~·:}"..' (.'~ :_.; 1;' .;'~{. ~~4·.;. ... :\.S\,}·~-~ ~~ "' "' ?7, ~ 

.. ,.r. Q! .. . •"·'' , .. Jf.~ .•. ·.-~ .~.;,t<!f_-~ .. ••.•. $:'\: • .:. ... ·-~~ · · ·~-.... .. """' ' ~ -· ·"-~""-~ - .-. ~ ... t:: -··- ···'·' '-''"-'1;; ....... ~.~·1<•• ····· ··· •.• 

Employee 
Alen Hervey ,Andy Mami,Chartle Bland,Denny 

Employee Slndafr,Ervin Phlllps,Parker Meadors,Ron Waker,Wayne 
T.ny 

~-~~-. i ~~ .... -,...,~ !;·:~tf. .. ."~.'· .· ~ ~~.' ~, 1;"':.~·---~t:~f ~~;.~-~- -.. ~ - .,./~ ·~':.fi.- /+- "'~ltl ~-.a·Ofl-·3 :..:'=~-~~t >~-if~ ;~ .. r~· - ~_.-~~ .. ~· f.~~ ... p,~} ~
' '\"-1>-:l.j.fF. '"i/JI!; '~· r.., ~· •<". ·--~."'o7."'"fo.''· •'#l\l~· . ,. ~.••~,P'I:••·" ~;r"i!!o~cY ~~'f"il'"' ··~·•;L ·~-· <:.11; ' "I< ~ ' ' ' ' ""· ;<T,-k 

~~-t.t ••. f~.tf:.J . I .. ~ . ;;z ~ . , · ' .••• ..1.! ...... ~"'" ·"·-~ ·" -~- -® ... ~.Y.~.!'J..::.5u , _.._.lN~.i)...,n;. , .• tf: .. >~.·, ,.:.. •• ~o~. t!" .... '· ·• . ,_,,·4-· 

AM Banefl Rate $21.68 
~.r--..· ~-- ...... ~ ·c.,. . W"'"~. '·'11'! :Ill' .,.,. .. " ..,. • ,or.s., '"!t~ .. J"ll(!"~lR""<'.d'rR· =-.'loU'.·· ........ · • ·~ · .,.. ' ···- .11'!··~ - --.. - '" 11.~~:'\::.,..; •j:;:" . ,~.,. · ·~ ...... l:~o;:<:'-J,')' • :~~;.,;w...,._;;~:'-0...1'..:'";,-,ijj: :~.~D~·i<u' '11>1•-"'r;~ .. }'~:lj._: :0 .S· · : ·~·">il;:i'' •'·~i!.,· '' ~ .. , 

~--- • • l> .l _ • • •. -·· -;.._ •• . . .Ia . .... ... _ _ .t.-.li•· ', _ .· .. ~- - ..: ..... "'""'~"' • • t~~ •.$~-......!__& · ' ...... J.,.~,J 

11!AW.~,~'*~f...,.T6'1Z;~\f~":'~ :r~~:s_;;;--:ry~;~~-~~~~!li'~~~· ~,.__.O:~"t~:1:l;~:~;;~T·~i).:.tt .. 'f§~; ~.li'CZ::-a\;;;-h'. . "';~~.~ ... , .. . . •.t.L.; ~'. l. .fti >£.\J .• ~~h:::.l .x:.~~ .. l"tl~~ ... .... · ,~~~'1( !;!. •. '7M.\.· .. -~ ... :-,._ • . _r,t l .. -:' ... ::.)1 .... .. •.'; -~ 
PM Beneft Rate $21.88 

~
. M·~MGJI'· .. ,"~<S .~r ... .....,'T1"·o:...,.•o:o2'r..'t\· ;.,., ··;'l:·"·. ~,;-:-wr.,•·:'·~, ,_ . -~···~ ··1!~· .• .. ., .~.,-,v · · ·~>•·~.· - .. ~ · -r .• , •• ,,... ....... ,,. .... . l ,.,... . . .. 

. f··'ii-:l· ~.:·•1::-¥.. ~'- . · · · ••w"~"·. -~ ·· ··'1· '~·.·· · .... . , · "'(: ',..,.,. · :~ t'r'".;.c~·"'· ··•·"'· · '?='.:t· ~"··'l<''f'/'· · · \J:!• .... -,.~, 
4 •• ~-: ... ;.~:~A.~~.i! . .f~ . . -. l""\ -~~· ·•· ,; ·-~~ ... -2t•::-l'f,r: · , .:.~ .. ~ ~:.: t::!-· ' .• . · . . . :-.tt.Na-t.·~- ' :f"t·.~~-.-i·:·: . ; : ... ;J •• • ··:t.V-'t ':: · .. ~':-~ 

WT BBneflt Rate $30.52 

Equipment Used 
644 Dump Truck,645 Doo1p Truck.648 Dump Truck,648 
Dump Truck,6601652 New Buky Waste Truck, 701 Wheel 
Loader,800116006 Service Pick Up Truck,6015 Service Equipment 

Truck 

~
~~· .. ~~~;;'(\\~ ·u: )?.;>.•!C\'-.• ~· . ,. ··~MEl"" ...,.,~ .. ·-~-·.-:-.;!!!~;•' ·- ·r~···-. : lll>. ·'llrr.· · -,~,· .·t .. >"······----. . t. • · ... ':,~: . ·· .. . :t .. ., •••• . r;>:~\ ·~ ~J:::, ~- , iW~:"·~3s . ...;(;fP..~ . :!J, ,·. ' ;<"'!f'::' a' ;~.f"""'·"~·.·,w.:;.r;1.~: .. ;;.;);· .. . :~ .. :_,. . . ~~.(.' ,... ...,.,a.c. ..... ... ~.- ~ A,-r&.-.04:..· ~~-:.Z;: . .,.. '"'~ I ~"J,Jil!'· .~'Ill.- ~1-w. -.A~: .~ • .• ...):, . . :.t~.- .......... ., ...... -1 

645 Dump Truck $17!5 

~
. . ~· ~~ .. · ;.t£-~'!lm!:'lt;;.'~~ .. ., · ·'/Jr.\.r..:r'lf',-~~"'""'""'~'fjj' ,.~~;· ·- · · ~i· ·· .:.l-'~" "' .. ,,, ... '1\' .. -~~·· .. ,. ._·,~:--·· ;:i·W <"-""' .. ,. ,~.,~- ··~" '!'li' ; •, ,• r..~:!~~y~~'•tl;\'4- • fo J:.:::,~~1.:~ : -~~4 ' •t': "~f ~ •; •,, ;~ .; . f . ~· o • • q, ~- it_'l~ ~ • :1 .;_~ •• : .. ~.~. ;· .~:-~ ., • · ·•t.~·~-.. t~ ,,. ' ' • If.. I' ~'; 

. " .,_ ,_ ... , ., :c· .. '-~ll~ . ts: · ... i<!cW .• •• a.,.,. ,,t., ...... . · •. ~;;:;:_, __ .. ~·, 'i .... J;t •.... #. .. . ·r-1!-. · .. .. ~.:!*" .. ··~" .w .. ~1 :!s.~; .~>,.r 
~~~~~ ~~ 

~~
. ~· · · ~Wtf.~"~~~"''"~~ •··vJt.···" · ll~•····"'~' · ·· 'lr.,. .•. ~,,\:&:"':'.2-'/C~ ~ ... ,,~. ,,.,., .• •.• ·- ~· t · ~.-:· ·: '" ·-:. ·,.-···~. . .. .. 

0 ~·.,-:-~ • • " ~ t~·i;.l£• .... ~~t'lo t: .~~·~ · • . ~~~ ... . M~'~¥!~ zv·r:t4.-.t\o:\..,_:: ~~- -~ ·11f·:: .. t.""y~~ ....... ~f.~:·.~~-·tf", ~-.. , 
.....:. '- · . . . . . , :IX - ...,_ ~~e, . .J.: ~~~·.;~ ... "'\ellfw'i&':~ ... \..": .. ~;.,."'t.\~f,' . .-. ~~-~.LtJt~~.t ~~-~ ~.f:'J&,-,~_;~ , .a..•l 

701 Wheel Loader $120 
~~~-~~-:-:o;~~~,,;;rJ~~ri!~~;-~:?':~~·il!ii!B"~~-;-~;z.::;1~Z~filit-~t-';1?>:~-::'~T-~~{'~'J;j.~!l-:t?.f~:>;~ ;~-~~~~ro..~w'~~~.:~ .. , .~w-. lif "-' ... ~ , . ....• ,.,_ ~~ .~. -~>.~ .. ~~~- ,.·- .w .. . af",:. •..• -•~~ ··• .?A..olltf·._"&.'f . • J-f ;,.;Jst:: ... ~. _[Jf/~ .r. .u . . 1.... .-

6015 Service Trucl( $35 

tl;' . • fo·>l."''f'.!' . ~ ~{':;.;· • . . • . • ' ~ ·;:i: . . . ' - '·~,. :'ill.'\' .• •·· .. · .o\,:~ ·J .. ~~~ ... ',(, ~
··~·"" 'l'"'· "..-., .... . ,. ···-~· .. ·~ .. ~· ·~.- .,.. ·- ···· ··~---~~·· t·•r· ·tl , .. ,.~ .. ··;:: ··~.· -, ···~ .. ·· ···• 
• , .. fl'. .tJt ,. ~:r.. li. · " "-· . :-. . . . 'Al'."'.:.. •. '· ........ ~. uoi>i! -- . , • . ..I~ tlli ., 

T .... rvvarv I .ahnranl 0 

Employee Coat per hour ~-. ·- - ~·~ - u,··~··.,..~···oE~~··~~~..,.,.,.~···~· ··~-- ~-~-·~".J··;r•·...,.,...-· .. ,.~···· ....... ,..,.., .,_ .,., o.· Jl~( 1'••, ..... 1,1"~ "'~ -!-, , . • ', )J l""tt~~~' ' c~•.; ..... '• .~~· ~ ··• . . • • l .·• )• ' ~' <~.?·, ;,lo,~'l . <C"·· , · ,·~• ,;ri~4• • .- ~ f"'-"·.;ii,.'~~'""~':-"'.~·· "'· ,'LJ, k· '•·l)'·' ~ J'I'·-,o, 
J J•, ,., .. ,. liJIJ.-~ c , \ · ~ ':.·• . •. ·.'~, ~~;-,- • .' -. ·•)-~ . • . , ~,.. • . ""-·.; ' ~ ~~ •• , .. ..... ~·~ " ·; , · • . ,··~t .. r .~ · , , ,":(IJ.: . \" ·• . ~ ~ · ,,,._,;,;.i'f).~,.~ . ~ .. .,. .<·.~-· ->&~ . ;r •. ,. . • • "'· • '!J<. ........ .. 'Jr, • .• £ ...... • t • .-.~ •. . · .... . • .. : .. ·, .f!.. ••• ~···-'!:·w .. r•~< 'l 

Equipment Colt per hour $1090 

m~~~'Jt';'L~· ··~~·· .,· .. , s; :;:. :;·r·~....... · . '"~--- ·~- • ~,t .,•z ,.,._,\..., ~ !f....,..;!_.;.::;-~·~.'11''"'<1<·:-.<~~.::• ... • .. ; ' . ~: ·~·!' 'IJ:~' c • • •\.. . • • ' ~~l' .... ·.J~a:~: !• ::"JO.'lir;:~.~: .. .-J<lu ' 'l'.' •• . 
, ,, . \ ~-~ •• •, \.;: •. • ' :'.~ '(-f ';J/ · • -~--~·•' · "'f, • . • N · .• ,._ ~... . ...-rAtirt--~~.._"'l_'U., ~· I.1.~.t ,o£-...;"'frl..~·~ ... • · •• 

Mobilization Fee $200 

~~
. ~· .. .. · ··•••• "-:li".t.'!ID.<~"-.,., ~··~" ~·- "'~'· ~·;~ ....... ,..,.~ms~~· ·~· z ,·~~·;·J!Ia~·} ·~- '"l'.'"' ···~~·:··~·· ·, ~ ... ·.r-··- ~ ., • .., . .., .. -~· ·-); 

• I !j~'!~-~:"' ~!,~~.._j.\• . ··:>· 1-"~, I r )'l\·J~~ . • ~~:i t•~oh~~_Mi /-f,.~,:~ . , , .. 1. , ·~ •{,~ .. ':..~,_ • ·. ·~J-1.~ :.Ji-•;.-<: ~~·~ ;~~J'Jt.~- 1~ i.v: ... 'l;,~: : :t::;,~,!~~~ .. J.. ... , .. , ...... . .. .............. , ~ .. ·"·-··' 4·'· :'.1.~-~~ . .. ,,_·~··'t .... ~ .... l'\ •.. A,..t. .. ~ .•. _.~..w.Miilif-...... ·~~w ....... 3--. ........ ,~ .. ¥ •• . ·.~ . ••• ~ . ... . 

Total Cost of Abatement $9235.74 -· 1 A J 
&rr~a 

l-/~L-/·Ii 

Pap 1oft 

= \D 



·--------------··-··-.. -~ .. -----.. ·-·------· 
City of Springdale 

t;:ode EnforCement 

ltiiMrlltlllt._._..~MmM•a.tmlnl-"ft 

CITY ABATEMENT - 3/14/2014 11:48 AM (PUBUC WORKS 6) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
•;;::: . , , ~ . -.A.I!:.!io"l·."' - .·;..o<.:l1 , .,;.-,_ ,.,,,.~:.~ •·, • . , , •il· 7~.,. ~>!.'.1•• ....... ~-~ ··~r.<•:~.-. -·.··t ...._ • .,. -:~-· . .-. ~~·-} - • ; ·. ,.. •.. ,., ;~,!~;,";:J!:-'·;.\j;!..'•·~~)~~-·"' '\A':~-',.,.lW..;,>, '\\'~~~~(1''~~;(::-z~~it, .. fi-,-~~ 

' .• - • • • • • -~~~~~~..l:,· oUIIo ( • ... • • ~-...~~,..~ ........ . JI.£~:.z.• ... ~~ .... ~.:J.:...:.t.. .:-- .'l:IL~ ~ 

Property Address 4003 S Thompson 
-e~.:9:f@ff.ti:i•~'f'l~J!~~1';t?,t\~5· :ttp~r .. {:~~IJJIIJUIOJtijnw!l•.v.t~- !\[.~,~ ~~-i~~~-P.-:-·~jf$. · -:;;,J 

I ... ~ ~-- . ,,, ~~ ~·41~ :.!l~~Q.ill;.4....:.:.::.:...:J.~' . .. • . ~\.1:41'~~-..i-"'A,.. •. • -i. !t ... :.lli~~- "" " ;..'3~ 
Officer on Site · Bobby Nivens 
~~i::-~.-!.~~:i3~&1~ii?~:I!'~J.":iif;~~(~p.;:~~·:i'i€.·:!.t ·K-~~Y/i:-~~: ··t;;>~~,'"'7,7:J ... .. ... :~~A-~1£~~~ ~ .. ·~:~v:<~ .. r,"t'-T~:;j~-~~]s...~~~~-... ~~~~~·ur:-:. t~· l ~· :« ·. : .. • ~~~~.I: 

Employee 
Allen Hervey,Andy Marrs,CharUe Bland,Oenny 

Employee Sinclalr,Ervin Phllllps,Jeff PoweH,Nathan 
Cheatham,Parker Meadors,Ron Walker, Wayne Terry 

Rli8Mli'M~~~~-i;ii\~1~~~~~~!t!lllf.f~f}t:f!i;ti;;'!~t~i~11ib~, .. ~-;~··J,t?,:~W::~;!~:t:~ 
AM Benefit Rate $21.86 
~:;c"l. ~~, .. i .. 'll::·.~·-
, ~ •• ,-!_,".,t..c-iJ.T. ... A.l J \q .. 

''"'7t~~·~:;;-~.-~~· ~~~~·~~("..~~;-~mc· ¥!1 :~p·!~~w:~~$1 rr .. ~ · -~~~J.~ .. ~rv.;~-., .. ~~ 
l~r~~, · ~-·?0-01i.\)1.~~d·~s.i!_·s.:l:~ ;t<:··~~:l;·~*<w..,.~v~~.J.fn. -r.;·~.a~~~~~.1::Z.-Jr.'k~~··;;;,;tC.~-1.i~ t~ J • 

OS Benefit Rate $28.17 
:.~~Mr;~~~ ,~~~~ ;.""Y.~~-' t..!~r¥•t:.:!'-~~~'T.:", · .Sf:3Dle~';.·'=>,.~:~~.%~"-"y -~~7"r·w;.·~.· "'' ~~~ 

Y,~~;~··lri'1;Jo; · o:·:;.; . .... ~u·-~.:t~!i1:ff~t.;r~:£~1:..:-" :t:'i:..\N:J: ;.~~ ;'; .. f. '#~ '!i:.:t:li!~.: .. ~~~J::':.-~lJ;;.~~rC:~~~ ~ ~~~;,·:J:f 
JP Benefit Rate $24.07 
~;~~~ ·;.aLt-w; ~ ~ :·~t 'M."..r.a···T~~~.r".V -~="'~"';~..ll.il~:tJ. ~r:"~·"~ .. 2: 1" i 't·(."' .. "'!';(, _, , ..: • s -• "N:r·•r:,-,,~ ~~~.:Sf '.~~!4~~!'~~:L.v.; -;.Q3;~ ~~~<~·;t;~~ ~~~l!k.~ ;·;.~-:· ··.i.~tf:'A~~.(""'r'~·:- · ·-f.t:!f .: .. · .~~fll~}M·h~ i;i.~:.;ii<·, .. ·;r ~-~~~ 
PM Benefit Rate $21.66 
Bf.IM!UIIc..;x - ~vli~~-;J.Jri~~~~~vt .. "f~:·~-~;r~l~i~~-.tr~~:r3:;..:;,;g,.-.r~;'<•Ti~£=a--;t~ 

0 we! .. .-
0 

•V. 0 
.. • ·~~ o¥".,;'".0" • ~f': .~\ • • .:.iir~-··i 11

• . ~w,::..o ;..; ..,, • f. :a.t•...-:. -:1- • • f • •:t.{; 1 ~" ;(·~~··~ . .....:.;.., I ~ 

WT Benefit Rate $30.52 

Method of Compliance 
~K-"·1f:!~~-:-:7:!r;:~.~~·-I·~-;~:"';~f:.::'i~~r.Jfrb~i('mnr·~JIJ~tF::-'i7: ·-:-i"·t<!'--' .· .:;:.;£' <!;~~ ... , l:a.-.;1.l~~~~~'1!!JI'~~~: .. -;t(.j,.;.~ .. .ti'1-i.~'f:f-.t:J .~ ~ ... }.)r~~~~-Uftff£.~~ ~uL'!k,;,;._' t,:J.~~~~j/~:;."'-..J 

Equipment Used 
644 Dump Truck,645 Dump Truck,646 Dump Truck,648 
Otanp Truck,6601652 New Bulky Waste Truck,701 Wheel 

Equipment Loader,6001/6005 Service Pick Up Truck,6015 Service 
Truck,6025 Service Pick Up Truck 

Flif' «»/'1' •· ·1.11J"~~~;o ,<;>• .. , •. -::v'·~~~p;::~: ltl!hii"· "',~.__,,...,"<~1-.,.'F'i«:"- --~~ ''"'""""'·"'1~7-;r!..,.""':!-~1 
<:U..'f.f!l:.!c.:·.;,-&~,~M~U'~~:]'~Ji{.b;Jr:.!.Uima~~~ .. ~.r.~,.;o.~s~i!i~·~~~~~~A·It ; .. ~.:1 

645 Dump Truck $175 
~ .. ~~···"""'*•\ ' .. '!Ak:'f •· ~S<~~..,,...~ .... ~=•t:~W~"'l""'Sf ..... """""'·J"C:~,~~· .. ~! _._,...>:~~· . ':?."' .. ... ,_ :;':{"·' :,-:T-:"" ., .. · "' ··' (".-... , 
~~>Jf~·~.~~~~d;{~.·it .. :l~~;:~~~~~~J~~~:Bear..J4¥""~r~~~4~~u ·.,.§r'fi~i~~~~1f-·i;~":J.;:; t~;;;.tut~~t~ ··~-!;·~~.;, 
648 Dump Truck $175 
~-IDi\iiiiF.t<·r,.,...~""i;Wmo-&J:• !!' · -· -·""""vJ~::-'.1':'·· ~~-;;~......,,~~'"'"i'~~7r'il 
~--~~:~:_,~i~i;.;,·.:!t:\~14t·~~~:r~~~~1M£~'tr:~:~r!$ti:-s~::~h~t~Jf;~~tJ:~'i.,J:~u;~;~"~·~::;~:t!';.;;.r =~;~.~., 
701 Wheel Loader $120 

r~r~":llp.'.'~r,:",~~ i ~'""~ 
~""·~~··~~\.f·~~~:\• !.: 

:- r.<. · • -~ .. .,.,. ~..-.. r.~,.,,;~--:;'"'1""' _.!,T:g:~;ti~~~rr~·i..';n~~;.;;'::;:·&ox, ·:. · ~-
L· ... ::• .. • •• 1 ~' ' .i ~~ J-• ' , "if. ,.., • • ..! 1 ~ .~ !!;"'~ · ~ . , ·~· · ,':" .. ~~?j~J:;~~~-~···.,.~ c#Jii"-ji.-i· 

Time of Abatement In Hours . ~~···:s"~~JW::~rn":'~::: :if.iit. ~~~·i'tjq-~~Aflfeti~',~JSi~;f.b~1:1 wal•o»~~- · ·. · ~~;::.,.,;··t)"''"·., ... -~ . . . ""· ,. . - · ~1,l·~- ,.._, !~·J ..... ~lll!lmlrS~~~~zu..~ 
~ · bor eost $0 ·--~~N.J!' ·- ""~- ~~~~ ·)·ID~ ~~~~~~,X~"l>~M • .tl!:;t,·· .... 

talE 10 e C
ost $ · · r.~~.r~~;1: ~.:lli;~'tlt~1 To mp ;ye ~~--~'i~·,···•.:c.'J~~oot!OC~~\'i:~~~~t'&. . ..;: ~ •. ~"'c- ·_.--~~~ilt>'..,;,'.!SJ ~~ · .• . .• ~~Wtitf;l}n_.~~~~ 

' $4648 
• ~~ "" 'IV.I l.,;<• ,--r'f· 1 ·''' • ~\'I-~-~",.,..,." 
t~s::L~l --~\. .. bf't.:iJ~~~ .. )~J~.,:" . .:t· ... ~.;J · ' 

-!ilj~-"""'~"'*"~IWT--~~-~ 

Pase 1 of 1 

~ 
ID 



I I 

"·· 

• 1.§2 i.Ji!Q l-.P:! .• O ,U,lt.-.U .• .Z b,i!t4!JJP$, . .-.$1£li)$A# • . S .. v .. SJ • 

,_ 

F.ead. ~aad & Man 
410 E Huntsville Auenua 
Sprinldala, AR 72764 

. (479>756-9337 

:.,, · S -a ; ·es .. ·. Rece;l· t . 

Transaction #: 
Account 1: ·. 
Date: 3/13/2014 
Cashier: 3 

lt81 

984922 
0036 
Ji11: t2:4S:f7 PM 
Register I: 2 

AMount · 
. . 

:::::::::::::::~=======::::::::~==~=:::::::;::::: 

>> KV 31 Fescue C50f) Sl95.00 
5 I S39.00 

--~-----~-~~----------···-----.---
Sub Jotal t195.00 
State Tax $12.68 

CountY Tax S2.44 
tity Tax $3.90 

Total S2.14.02 

Stora Account $214.02 
Preuious Balance $41.68 

Nlv Balance $255.70 

Chenoa Due $0.00 

M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION 
PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR THE DON TYSON 

PARKWAY INTERCHANGE (12BPS1) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordnances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or 
liability that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 11 for the Don Tyson 
Parkway (DTP) Interchange exceeds this amount, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Emery 
Sapp and Sons, Inc (ESS) for the construction of the DTP Interchange, and 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and ESS is due the 
money owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CllY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc. in the amount 
of $1,437,754.97 for the current pay application covering construction work 
performed to date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of May, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~- Ca 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

f") 
\C 



PROJECT NAME: 
AHTD Project Number 
FAPNumber 
OWNER: 

CONTRACTOR: 

CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACT AMOUNT: 
ORIGINAL: 
CHANGE ORDERS: 
REVISED: 

MONTHLY INVOICE 
PREPARED BY 

GARVER 

1540-Don Tyson Pkwy. lnterchng. 
040527 

INVOICE NUMBER: 11 

STPU.Q40-1 (260)70 
City of Springdale, AR 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc 
5350 East State Hwy AA 
Springfield, MO 65803 

05124113 

$11,168,013.97 
($191,759.93) 
$10,976,254.04 

FROM: 04101/14 

THROUGH: 04130114 

Joe NUMBER: 08052100 

COMPLETION DATE: n/a 

DATE WORK BEGAN: 06110113 

CONSTRUCTION TIME: 
.AllOTTED: 244 Workilg Deys 

SUSPENDED: Working Days 
USED: 159 Worldng Days 

72% of Contract Amount Used To-date 65% of Contract Time Used to Date 

CERTIFICATION, RECOMMENDATION, &APPROVAL 

The undellligned Contractor ceftilies that: (1) aH previous progress payments !eC8ived from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract referred 
to above have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations Incurred In connaction with the Work covered by all prior 
Applications for Payment; (2) title of aU Work, materials and equipment Incorporated into said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by the Application for 
Payment wil pass to Owner at time d payment free and clear of al Liens, security tnterem and encumbrancea (except such as are cowred by a Bond 
acceptable to Owner lndemntrylng Owner against any such lien, seclriy interest or encumbrance); (3) al Work cowred by thi8 Application for Payment Is 
in accordance with the Contnsct Documents and not defective; (4) all contnsct labor standards requirements haw been complied with by Contractor and by 
each aubcontnsctor employing mechanics or laborers at the site of the work; and (5) the quantities shown on the attached Unit Price Schedule reflect the 
qualtltles complete at the closing date of f'lis invoice period. 

Certified By: 
CONTRACTOR: 

By: 

Date: 

Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc 
l:llillllllllr ...... .-w&-.11 

David B. Tag, PE ::..oo::::•._.._..,. 
.!..'!.£ _! ..... 

May 17, 2014 

Recommended By: 

ENGINEER: Garver 

By: 

/1,, DigltaJ1y Signed 
'""111 ~ 2014.05.21 

1.4·.41·~1-n!i'OO' 

Date: May21,2014 

Approval for Payment By: 

OWNER: City of Springdale, AR 

Approved By:---------------

Date: 

P~EdmMI •1 Ell 2014-01-10 

Total Amount of Work Done 

Plus Materials Stored 

TOTAL 

Leas Ratainage (5% of Total Amount of Work Dona) 

Difference 

Less Previous Payments 

AMOUNT DUE ON CONTRACT 

THIS INVOICE 

7,752,908.43 

156,829.78 

7,909,738.21 

387,645.42 

7 ,522,092. 79 

6,084,337.82 

1,437,754.97 

""" I,Q 



WORK COMPLETED TO-DATE 
1540-Don Tyson Pkwy. lnterchng. 

ORIGINAL 
ITEM CONTRACT UNIT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

SP2-4.1 Bridge Construction l.S. 1.00 $2,250,000.00 
SP4-4.1 Steel Piling (HP12x53) L.F. 6,505.00 $59.00 
SP5-4.1 AeslheUc Enhancements L.S. 1.00 $55,860.00 

SP8-5.1a West MSE Retaining Wall L.S. 1.00 $139,280.00 
SP8-5.1b East MSE Retaining WaU L.S. 1.00 $128,600.00 
SPS-5.2 Select Granular Backfill C.Y. 7,365.00 $44.50 

SP10-5.1 Wire Rope Safety Fence L.S. 1.00 $10,000.00 
Modification 

SP11-9.1 Dynamic Deep Compaction STA. 3.02 $24,189.50 
SP11-9.2 C3 Crushed Stone TON 11,500.00 $13.21 
SP11-9.3 Geogrid S .Y. 3,490.00 $4.01 
SP12-7.1 Compacted Clay Cover C.Y. 1,694.00 $12.24 
SP26-2.1 Incentive Pay DAY 30.00 $3,500.00 
SP29-4.1 Structure Removal L.S. 1.00 $188,500.00 

E1-3.1 Site Preparation L.S . 1.00 $636,930.00 
E2-6.1 C2 Undas&lfied Excavation (Plan C.Y. 144,296.00 $6.26 

Quantity) 
E2-6.2 Embenkm41nt Construction C.Y. 146,651 .00 2.11 

(Plan Quantity) 
E2-6.3 C4 Undercut Excavation and C.Y. 23,229.00 4.01 

Backfdl 
E4-5.1 Trench and Excavation Safety l.S. 1.00 4,156.06 

System 
P1-5.1a Aggregate Base Course (Class TON 940.00 18.78 

4) 
P1-5.1b C2 Aggregate Base Course (Class TON 47,355.00 14.64 

7) 
P3-5.1 a C2 ACHM Surface Course (PG76- TON 6,932.00 $ 82.18 

C3 22) 
P3-5.1 b C2 ACHM Binder CoLne (PG7&. TON 9,232.00 $ 67.04 

C3 22) 
P3-5.1 c C2 ACHM Base Course (PG7&. TON 13,256.00 $ 511.01 

C3 22) 
P5-5.1 Concrete DriveWays s.v. 130.00 44.00 
11-5.1 Maintenance of Traffic L.S. 1.00 460,614.06 

12-4.1 C2 Concrete 011ch Paving S .Y. 2,232.00 37.39 
13-6.1a C2 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, L.F. 1,074.00 45.40 

Class Ill 
13-6.1b C2 24" ~lnforoed Concrete Pipe, L.F. 958.00 66.52 

Clasalll 
13-6.1c C2 30" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, L.F. 1 ,622.00 89.64 

Class Ill 
13-6.1d 36" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, L.F. 160.00 100.69 

Class Ill 
13-6.2a C2 18" Reinforced Concrete EA. 1.00 $764.82 

Flared End Section 
13-6.2b C2 24" Rainforwd Concral8 EA. 14.00 $923.21 

Rared End Section 
13-6.2c C2 30" Reinforced Concrete EA. 9.00 $1,070.53 

Flared End Section 
13-6.2d 36" Reinforced Concrete EA. 3.00 $2,160.72 

Flared End Section 
14-5.1 Extension of Triple 5'X3' L.S. 1.00 $59,840.02 

Reinforced Concrete Box 
Culvert 

15-6.1b C2 Drop Inlet (Type MO) * EA. 18.00 $4,512.38 

15-6.1c Drop Inlet (Type RM) EA. 1.00 $2,807.79 

15-6.1d Drop Inlet (Type Special1) EA. 5.00 $3,430.72 

15-6.18 Drop Inlet (Type Special 2) EA. 4.00 $3,036.47 

15-6.1f .Mlctl>n Box (Type E) EA. 2.00 $4,077.37 

15-6.1g Junction Box (Type ST) EA. 2.00 $4,043.98 

PayE.IIImn.11 ES& 2014-04-30 

REVISED QUANTITY 
CONTRACT THIS 
QUANTlTY INVOICE 

1.00 0.19 
6,505.00 0.00 

1.00 0.20 
1.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 

7,365.00 2.20 
1.00 0.00 

3.02 0.00 
5,353.70 0.00 

3,490.00 0.00 
1,694.00 0.00 

30.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 
1.00 0.04 

145,288.00 29,541.00 

146,851.00 0.00 

22.169.16 36.00 

1.00 0.00 

940.00 0.00 

46,516.00 3,262.52 

6,061.00 0.00 

8,168.00 3,133.01 

12,115.00 7,484.17 

130.00 91.00 
1.00 0.08 

2,158.00 0.00 
982.00 52.50 

716.00 103.00 

1,168.00 0.00 

160.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 

13.00 0 .00 

8.00 0.00 

3.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

16.00 12.00 
1.00 1.00 
5.00 1.00 
4.00 0 .00 
2.00 0 .00 
2.00 0.00 

INVOICE NUMBER: 11 

THROUGH: 04/30/14 

AMOUNT 
THIS QUANTITY AMOUNT 

INVOICE TO-DATE TO-OATE 

427,500.00 0.80 1,600,000.00 
0.00 6,722.91 396,651.69 

11,172.00 0.50 27,930.00 
0.00 1.00 139,280.00 
0 .00 1.00 128,600.00 

97.90 7,312.89 325,423.61 
0.00 1.00 10,000.00 

0.00 3.02 73,052.29 
0.00 5,353.70 70,722.38 
0.00 3,076.00 12,334.76 
0.00 1,694.00 20,734.56 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1.00 188,500.00 

25,477.20 0.65 541,390.50 
185,517.48 145,268.00 912,408.64 

0.00 122,253.00 257,953.83 

144.36 1,518.50 6,089.19 

0.00 1.00 4,158.08 

0.00 959.35 16,097.69 

48,056.09 32,783.46000 479,949.85 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

210,036.99 4,125.157 276,578.21 

434,156.70 9,007.01 522,496.65 

4,004.00 152.40 6,705.60 
36,849.12 0.79 363,885.10 

0.00 1,466.60 64,836.17 
2,383.50 844.50 38,340.30 

6,851 .56 716.00 47,626.32 

0.00 1,213.00 108,733.32 

0.00 160.00 16,110.40 

0.00 3.00 2,294.46 

0.00 14.00 12,924.94 

0.00 9.00 9,634.n 

0.00 3.00 6 ,482.16 

0.00 1.00 59,840.02 

54,148.56 16.00 72,198.08 
2,807.79 1.00 2,807.79 
3,430.72 1.00 3,430.72 

0.00 4.00 12,153.68 
0.00 2.00 8,154.74 
0.00 2.00 8,087.96 

Pq~Jaf'8 

Ill') 
\D 



ORIGINAL 
ITEM CONTRACT UNIT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

16-5.18 Adjust Curb Inlet to Grade EA. 1.00 $3,190.00 
16-5.1b Adjust Junction Box to Gnlde EA. 2.00 $2,640.00 

18-5.1a C2 Asphalt Pavement Repair S.Y. 53.00 $80.00 
18-5.1b Concrete Pavement Repair S.Y. 84.00 $47.87 
18-5.1c Temporary Pavement Repair S.Y. 25.00 47.87 

19-5.1 Guardrail (Type A) l.F. 1,275.00 21.00 
19-5.2 Terminal Anchor Post (Type 1) EA. 2.00 850.00 

19-5.3 Thria Beam GuardraU Terminal EA. 1.00 2,000.00 

19-5.4 Guardrail Terminal (Type 2) EA. 3.00 1,150.00 
110-4.1 Wire Fenoe (Type A) l.F. 8,274.00 5.09 
111-4.1 Seeding ACRE 31.00 1,650.00 
112-5.1 Temporary Erosion Control l.S. 1.00 41,000.00 
113-5.1 C2 Sodding S.Y. 1,361.00 6.50 
115-5.1 Concrete Island (8") S.Y. 482.00 38.00 
116-5.1 C2 Sidewalk S.Y. 2,974.00 33.03 
117-5.1 C2 Concrete Curb and Gl11er l.F. 6.472.00 10.50 
116-4.1 Roadway Construction Com'ol l.S. 1.00 74,800.00 

119-6.1 Mailbox RelocatiOn EA. 5.00 284.41 
120-4.1 a Concrete Barrier Wall (Median LF. 755.00 144.00 

Type Special) 
12D-4.1b Concrete Barrier Wall (Pier L.F. 31.11 $167.49 

Protection Type A) 
T1-5.1 Reflectorized Paint Pavement l.F. 625.00 $5.00 

Mafking - 1 0" White 

T1 -5.2a C2 TharnlOpla&tic Pavement L.F. 7,239.00 $1 .00 
Marking - 4" White 

T1-5.2b C2 Thermoplastic Pavement l.F. 740.00 $4.00 
Marking - 6" White 

T1-5.2c C2 Thermoplastic Pavement l .F. 2,035.00 $5.00 
Marking - 8" While 

T1-5.2d C2 Thermoplastic Pavement L.F. 1,676.00 $10.00 
Mar1<1ng- 12" White 

T1-5.2a Thermoplastic Pavement l .F. 70.00 $20.00 
Marking - 24" White 

T1-5.2f C2 Thermoplastic Pavement L.F. 10,027.00 $1.00 
Marking - 4" Yellow 

T1-5.2g Thermoplastic Pavement l.F. 92.00 $10.00 
Marking - 12" Yellow 

T1-5.2h C2 Thermoplastic Pavement EA. 24.00 $500.00 
Mar1<ing (Words) 

T1-5.2l C2 Thermoplastic Pavement EA. 27.00 $300.00 
Marking (Arrows) 

T1 -5.3 C2 Raised Pavement Markers EA. 908.00 $7.00 
(Type 11) 

T1 -5.4a High PBiformence Pavement L.F. 15,311.00 $2.25 
Marking - 4" White 

T1-5.4b High PBiformence Pavement L.F. 1,643.00 $5.00 
Marking - 8" White 

T1-5.4c Hgh Performance Pavement l .F. 5,272.00 $2.25 
tMrking - 4" Yellow 

T1 -5.4d High Performance Construt L.F. 305.00 7.00 
Marking Tape - 4" White 

T1-5.4a High PBiformance Constrast l .F. 470.00 7.00 
Marking Tape - 4" Y~ 

Pa,-Eitlm-tll tt ESa 2Q14-0WD 

REVISED QUANTITY AMOUNT 
CONTRACT THIS THIS 
QUANTITY INVOICE INVOICE 

1.00 0.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 0.00 

- 0.00 0.00 
84.00 0.00 0.00 
25.00 0.00 0.00 

1,275.00 0.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 

3.00 0.00 0.00 
8,274.00 0.00 0.00 

31.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 

1,293.00 0.00 0.00 
482.00 0.00 0.00 

2,718.00 597.00 19,718.91 
7,718.00 1,728.00 16,144.00 

1.00 0.25 16,700.00 

5.00 0.00 0.00 
755.00 0.00 0.00 

31 .11 0.00 0.00 

625.00 0.00 0.00 

6,804.00 0.00 0.00 

380.00 0.00 0.00 

1,225.00 0.00 0.00 

1,676.00 0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 0.00 

9,784.00 0.00 0.00 

92.00 0.00 0.00 

21.00 0.00 0.00 

23.00 0.00 0.00 

899.00 0.00 0.00 

15,311.00 0.00 0.00 

1,643.00 0.00 0.00 

5,272.00 0.00 0.00 

305.00 0.00 0.00 

470.00 0.00 0.00 

QUANTITY 
TO-DATE 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
8,274.00 

19.00 
0.95 
0.00 
0.00 

668.30 
6,603.00 

0.80 

3.00 
755.00 

31.11 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

AMOUNT 
TO-DATE 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
42,114.66 
31,350.00 
38,950.00 

0.00 
0.00 

22,073.95 
69,331 .50 
59,6«l.OO 

853.23 
108,720.00 

5,210.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

.-.ae1afll 

\C 
\C 



ORIGINAL 
ITEM CONTRACT UNIT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

T2-4.1a Guide Sign (Roadside S.F. 2,259.25 52.00 
Mounted) 

T2-4.1b Guide Sign (Overhead S.F. 690.30 60.00 
Mounted) 

T2-4.1c Standard Roadside Sign S.F. 695.06 26.00 
T2·4.2 Delineators EA. 76.00 40.00 
T3·4.1 System Local Controller TS2· EA. 2.00 25,355.00 

Type 2 (8 Phases) 
T3·4.2 Trafllc Signal Head, LED, (3 EA. 24.00 790.00 

Section, 1 Way) 
T3-4.3 Countdown Pedestrian Signal EA 12.00 645.00 

Head, LED 
T3-4.4a Traffic Signal Cable (5cl14 L.F. 2,853.00 1.25 

AWG) 
T3-4.4b Traff'IC Signal Cable (7c/14 L.F. 5,551.00 1.45 

AWG) 
T3-4.5a Galvanized Sl&el Condult L.F. 30.00 12.25 

(1 .25") 
T3-4.5b Galvanized Steel Conduit (2") L.F. 300.00 16.25 

T3-4.6a Non-Metallc Conduit (1 .25") L.F. 18.00 7.25 

T3-4.6b Non-Metallic Conduit (2") L.F. 2,598.00 8.00 
T3-4.6c Non-Metalic Conduit (3") L.F. 961.00 $17.00 
T3-4.7 Concrete Pull Box (Type 2, EA. 30.00 $905.00 

HD) 
T3-4.8a Traffic Signal Mast Arm And EA 1.00 $11.330.00 

Pole With Foundation (36') 

T3-4.Bb TraffiC Signal Mast Arm And EA. 1.00 $11,365.00 
Pole With Foundation (40') 

T3-4.8c Traffic Signal Mast Arm And EA 1.00 $13,325.00 
Pole With Foundation (48') 

T3-4.8d Traff'IC Signal Mast Ann And EA 1.00 $17,975.00 
Pole Wrlh Foundation (38' -54') 

T3-4.8e TraffiC Signal Mast Ann And EA 1.00 $16,805.00 
Pole Wrlh Foundation (56') 

T3-4.8f TraffiC Signal Mast Ann And EA 1.00 $16,515.00 
Pole With Foundation (58') 

T3-4.Bh Traffic Signal Mast Arm And EA 1.00 $16,630.00 
Pole With Foundation (64') 

T3-4.9 Traffic Signal Pedestal Pole EA 5.00 $1,705.00 
With Foundation 

T3-4.10a ATCS Processing Unit EA. 2.00 $65,565.00 

T3-4.10b Video Detector (IP) EA. 12.00 $590.00 

T3-4.10c Network Cable, Ex1erior, Cat5 L.F. 2,520.00 $0.95 

TJ-4.11 Battery Backup System EA. 2.00 $8,660.00 

T3-4.12a Electrical Conductors-In- L.F. 48.00 $1 .90 
Conduit (2cl6 AWG) 

T3-4.12b Electrical Conductors-In- L.F. 1,161.00 1.05 
Conduit (1cJ8 AWG, EGC) 

T3-4.12c E1ec;trical Conductors-In- L.F. 385.00 0.85 
Conduit (1c/12 AWG, EGC) 

TJ-4.13 Electrical Conductors For L.F. 1,524.00 1.85 
luminaires 

T3-4.14 luminalre Assembly EA. 7.00 315.00 

T3-4.15 Service Point A&sembly (2 EA. 2.00 5,145.00 
Circuits) 

F'IIY E!....,.,.U E&I2D14-04-30 

REVISED QUANTITY 
CONTRACT THIS 
QUANTITY INVOICE 

2,259.25 0.00 

690.30 0.00 

695.06 0.00 
76.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 

24.00 0.00 

12.00 0.00 

2,853.00 0.00 

5,551.00 0.00 

30.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 

18.00 0.00 

2,598.00 0.00 
961.00 0.00 

30.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

5.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 
12.00 0.00 

2,520.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 
48.00 0.00 

1,161.00 0.00 

385.00 0.00 

1,524.00 0.00 

7.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 

AMOUNT 
THIS QUANTITY 

INVOICE TO-DATE 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 130.00 
0.00 370.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

AMOUNT 
TO-DATE 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,040.00 
6,290.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

P'll• 4t;f0 

...... 
loC 



ORIGINAl 
ITEM CONTRACT UNIT 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

T3-4.16 LOUYerS EA. 6.00 300.00 
M3-4.1 Cold Milling Asphalt Pavement S.Y. 1,950.00 6.85 

M5-5.1 Pipe Embedment C.Y. 300.00 21.98 
M&-4.1 Erosion Control Matting S.Y. 135.00 5.00 

W1 Water Line Eroalon Control L.S. 1.00 4,364.50 
W2 Water Line Traffic Control L.S. 1.00 3,755.50 
W3 Water Line Mobilization L.S. 1.00 5,582.50 
W4 Water Line Trench Excavation L.S. 1.00 1.01 

Safety 
W5 War Line Construction L.S. 1.00 4,364.50 

Staking and Record Drawing 
Data 

ws Water Line Site Worll LS. 1.00 7,612.50 
W7 Spot Dig and Verify ExJBting LS. 1.00 $2,740.50 

utlity Locations 
W8 12" Dl Class 50 Water Une L.F. 620.00 $48.21 
W9 8" Dl Clasa 50 Water Line L.F. 1,600.00 $36.06 

W10 6" Dl Claaa 50 Water li'le L.F. 2,000.00 $27.91 
W11 Wrl.er Service Line L.F. 200.00 $18.78 
W12 WPA.er Meter Setting EA. 5.00 $710.50 
W13 12"x12" Tapping Sleeve and EA. 2.00 $6,090.00 

Valve 
W14 6"x6" Tapping Sleeve and EA. 3.00 $3,045.00 

Valve 
W15 12" Butterfly Valve EA. 5.00 $1,725.50 
W16 8" Gate Valve EA. 3.00 $1,319.50 
W17 6" Gate Valve EA. 3.00 $913.60 
W18 Ductile Iron Fittings LBS 3,300.00 $6.08 
W19 Cut and Plug Existing 12" EA. 2.00 $1,116.50 

WatarUne 
W20 Cut and Plug Existing 6" Water EA. 4.00 $913.50 

Line 
W21 12" Steel Encasement by Open L.F. 230.00 $50.75 

Cut 
W22 12" Bored Steel Encasement L.F. 273.00 187.78 

W23 Are Hydrant Assembly EA. 7.00 3,552.50 
W24 Flowable Fill for Abandoned L.F. 2,300.00 8.12 

Waterlines 
W25 UtMity Matlter EA. 7.00 71.05 
W26 Water Line Undercut and CY 50.00 40.60 

Backfill 
W27 Water Line Rock Excavation CY 200.00 71.06 

W28 Becklill Density Test EA. 2.00 304.50 
W29 Concrete Test EA. 2.00 406.00 

C01.01 C1 5-5trand Barbed Wire, Type B L.F. - 6.88 

C03.01 C3 ACHM Surface Course (PG70- TN 0.00 $ 76.94 
22) 

C03.02 C3 ACHM Binder Course (PG70- TN 0.00 $ 62.70 
22) 

C03.03 C3 ACHM Base Course (PG70- TN 0.00 $ 54.24 
22) 

C04.01 NOT USED 
C04.02 C4 Geotextile SY 0.00 $ 2.10 
C06.01 cs Force Account 1-R 0.00 $ 54.12 

TOTALS 

prayEIII--11 Ell 3)1444-10 

REVISED QUANTITY AMOUNT 
CONTRACT THIS THIS 
QUANTITY INVOICE INVOICE 

6.00 0.00 0.00 
1,950.00 0.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 0.00 
135.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 

620.00 0.00 0.00 
1,600.00 0.00 0.00 
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 

200.00 0.00 0.00 
5.00 0.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 0.00 

3.00 0.00 0.00 

5.00 0.00 0.00 
3.00 0.00 0.00 
3.00 0.00 0.00 

3,300.00 0.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 0.00 

4.00 0.00 0.00 

230.00 0.00 0.00 

273.00 0.00 0.00 

7.00 0.00 0.00 
2,300.00 0.00 0.00 

7.00 0.00 0.00 
50.00 0.00 0.00 

200.00 0.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 0.00 
2.00 0.00 0.00 

1,500.00 0.00 0.00 

735.00 0.00 0.00 

440.00 0.00 0.00 

250.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
2,014.00 2,014.00 4,229.40 

300.00 0.00 0.00 

1,513,426.28 

QUANTITY 
To-DATE 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

509.00 
1,241.00 
1,941.00 

94.00 
7.00 
0.00 

3.00 

2.00 
4.00 
3.00 

1,683.00 
o.oo 

4.00 

230.00 

273.00 

7.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

14.00 
0.00 

1,487.00 

287.16 

0.00 

0.00 

2,014.00 
0.00 

AMOUNT 
TO-DATE 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,364.50 
3,755.50 
5,682.50 

1.01 

4,364.50 

7,612.50 
2,740.50 

24,538.69 
47,232.46 
54,173.31 
1,765.32 
4,973.50 

0.00 

9,135.00 

3,451.00 
6,278.00 
2,740.50 
8,649.64 

0.00 

3,654.00 

11 ,672.50 

51 ,263.94 

24,867.50 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4,263.00 
0.00 

10,230.56 

22,094.09 

0.00 

0.00 

4,229.40 
0.00 

7,752,908.43 

P~tt~l afe 

QC) 
\C 



MA liERIALS SToRED INVOICE NUMBER: 1t 

Dftc;ription Unit Quantity $Amount Quantity $Amount Billa nco 
C't~~~ of~ ...... lriVI;ltce ~o. Uni Price Stored Stored lnst81ed Installed Rem.inl!:!lil 
c~ E~Hrect SolUtion$ l'f/C PIPE 2 ~112 GN..V LS 14GA 21" 34.00FT IN00042S45 lF $ 14.98 204.00 $ 3,055.90 20Ul0 $ 3,0!55.90 $ 

Comach E~'K So~Wo!ls HIC PIPE 2 213X112 GN..V LS 18GA 21" 34FT IN00042845 l.F $ 14.98 952.00 $ 14,260.86 952.00 $ 14,260.86 $ 
a~ Sleet~! HP12-53.0x sa H-PIIe ltrSl2 Grade sa 100257546 LF $ 24.0S 850.00 $ 20,448.82 850.00 $ 20,448.82 $ 
~21- SlHt Armofel Pile PolNs ParT 10025754& EA $ 120.73 17.00 $ 2,052.33 17.00 $ 2,002.33 $ 
S!liW..tM SIMI .Arr!ws~ HP12-..."i3.0 x 45'W H-Pile A-572 Gtlidl50 ~002:51548 LF $ 25.35 IJSl.OO $ 21,549.41 850..00 $ 21 ,549.4~ $ 
~ .. Stwl Armorel HP12-53.0 X 50' H-Pile ASl2 Grllde SO 1oo:58058 LF $ 24.06 850.00 $ 20,448.62 850.00 $ 20,448.62 $ 
Sl~"fne StM! Anncl~i !iP1 Z-53.0 x 45' H·Ptle ltrSl2 Grade 50 10025.sos& LF ' 25.36 785.00 $ 19,384.47 765.00 $ 19,38-4.47 $ 
~fi&IG Steel ~ral Pile Points ParT 100258058 EA $ 120.73 17.00 $ 2,052.33 17.00 $ 2.~.33 $ 
S+qclfne StHI Arm:traf Splice PIMe S'8X11X34" 100258056 EA l 106.48 tS<f..OO ; 17,462.83 164.00 $ 'i7,462.63 $ 
Sllvline SlMI A.rincnt HP12-s3.0Xscr H-PIIe A-572 Grllda !50 ~C025GS~ t F $ 24.06 z.<OO.oo $ 57,n7..28 2,-400.00 $ 57,7!17..28 $ 
Skyline StMI ~I Pile Points Pat T 10U25826~ EA. $ 120.73 4£.00 $ . 5,784.80 48.00 $ 5,794.&0 $ 
Skyline StNI ~ HP12-63..0X45' H-Ale A-572 Gnlcle 5C 100258al u: $ 2!$..3& ~sc.oo s 4,583.-41 180.00 $ 4,583.41 $ 
SINIIne StMI Armorel HP12-53.0X4S H-PIIe A-012. GrHe 50 ~~ LF I 24.06 900.00 i 21,851.48 500.00 ! 21,651.oUI $ 
Rhythm En11ineering ATC'S Pi'Oceaing Unit 823 lS ~ 93,9119.52 1.00 $ 93,989.52 0.00 $ . $ 93.989.52 
strucunl & St&el Products rraf'llc Slgnel Mast Arm & Pole - 36' IN81682 EA f. 5.,91&94 1.00 $ 5,918.94 0.00 $ . $ 5,918.94 
Slrucutral & steel Products Traf!ic: Signa: Mast Arm & Pole- 48' IN81682 fA $ 7 ,6419Jil 1.00 $ 7.849.07 0 .00 $ - $ 7,649.07 
Strucutnll & Steel Products rr.!llc Sigilli I Mast Arm & Pole - 38' ,54' IN81682 EA ' 10,673.68 1.00 s 10,673.68 0.00 $ . $ 10,673.68 
S.u~I&S .. IP~~~ Trame Si;nal Mast Arm & Pole - 4G' IN81&e2 EA $ 5,929.36 1.00 $ 5,929.36 0.00 $ - $ ~.929.36 
Slrucutral & steel Products T,.ftic Sigl'tlll Mast Arm & Pole -56' IN81682 EA s 9,702.31 1.00 $ 9 ,702.31 0.00 s - $ 9,7'02.31 
Struc:utral & Steel Products Tratrlc SlgneJ Mast Arm & Pole - 58' !N81882 EA $ 9,478.22 1.00 $ 9 ,478.22 G.OO $ - $ 9,478.~ 
S.ucutnl & Steel Products Tl'8mc Signel Mas-t Arm & Pot. - 64' IN81682 EA $ 10,188.19 1.00 $ 10,188.19 0.00 $ - $ 10,188.19 
Strueutral & Beeel Products Tratr~e Signal ~I Pole 1N81682 EA t 393.87 5.00 $ 1,989.85 0.00 $ $ 1.969.85 
sc Electric luminalre Aase~ 1-402370 EA $ 192.95 7.00 $ 1,3!50.84 0.00 $ - $ 1,350.64 

TOT A!.. s 367,301.92 $ 210,472.14 ~ 156,829.78 

"-1 ~--11 1!!!2014-04-30 ~6<U 

69 


	City Council Agenda 05-27-14
	7A. Minutes 05-13-14
	9A. Ord. - rezoning 20.95 acres SE corner of E. Emma Ave. & S. Old Missouri Rd. from I-1 to P-1 
	9B. Reso. WAIVER Danielle Wahlquist - Hays 13186 Rusty Blackshaw Rd. Single Family Dwelling. 
	9C. Reso. WAIVER Parson's Stadium L14-L13 
	9D. Reso. WAIVER Today's Bank L14-12
	10A. Reso. authorizing execution of contracts removal of asbestos & demolition @ 100 E. Emma Ave. & 125 N. Mill St. 
	10B. Reso. authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on properties owned by Michael Steenbergen & Lo Lyenn Steenbergen @ 1632 & 1384 S. 56th St. 
	10C. Reso. authorizing the settlement of a condemnation of land owned by Bob & Sue Pyatt
	10D. Reso. authorizing the settlement of a condemnation of land owned by Donnie & Alyson Ruthledge
	10E. Reso. authorizing the City of Springdale to assume responsibility of streetlights in the Western Trails Subdivision
	11. Reso. authorizing the Court to purchase software platform which will be required for the Virtual Justice System... 
	12. Reso. waiving the emergency medical service fee during the Mission of Mercy Event @ NWA Convention Center
	13A. Reso. authorizing the execution of a demolition contract for 317 E. Emma Ave. 
	13B. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien @ 4003 S. Thompson St. 
	14. Reso. approving a construction progress payment for DTP (121BPS1).



